June 29, 2017

Licensee(s): Thibault Manekin
29 Street Licensee, LLC, T/a B. Willow
220 W. 27 Street 21211
Class: ‘A" Beer, Wine & Liquor License
Request to reduce size of the licensed establishment.

(a) Applicant(s) Information: (1) Thibault Manekin was born in Baltimore in January of 1978. He lives in Baltimore,
MD.

(b) Ownership Breakdown: (1) Thibault Manekin (100%).
(c) Purchase Price of Business: N/A
(d) Qualified Voters: N/A

(e) Zoning: Applicants have applied for a USE permit, for the use of premise as a gift and florist shop with accessory
sales of packaged goods.

(f) Corporate Standing: 29 Street Licensee, LLC is a MD LLC and as of 6/14/2017 is active and in good standing.

(g) Posting Report: The location was posted on 6/12/17, and will be checked on 6/22/2017. If confirmed posting will
meet the10-day rule.

(h) Timeline: Last inspection by BLLC was performed 4/10/17. At that time, the establishment was open and
operating.

(i) Letters of Support/Opposition: At this time the Board has no letter(s) of opposition or support.

In considering this request, under the provisions of Alcohol Beverages Article 4-210(A) the Board must consider the following
factors: 1. The public need and desire for the license; 2. The number and location of existing license holders; 3. The
potential effect on existing license holders of the license for which application is made; 4. The potential commonality or
uniqueness of the services and products to be offered by the business of the applicant; 5. The impact of the license for which
application is made on the health, safety, and welfare of the community, including issues relating to crime, traffic conditions,
parking, or convenience; and 6. Any other factor that the local licensing Board considers necessary.

Board’s Decision:



OFFICE USE ONLY OFFICE USE ONLY
Date Filed . . . . Status of Zoning Verification
Pasting Date: Application for Alcoholic Beverages License Approved: Yes 01 Mo OO
Approved [T¥esCIN . . . . , .
A= Buard of Liguor License Commissioners for Baltimore City Date Sert (o Loing
WC Information Loning Info:
Poley/Bindert | NEW/TRANSFER/EXPANSION/AMENDHENTLS) APPLICATION FEE - $500.00

After June | 2008 S600.00 includes Hearing fee

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICATION.  TRANSFER [ NEW (3 EXPANSION OF PREMISES (1 AMENDMENT(S) XX

EXPLANATION OF REQLEST: Amendment to licensed premises (see attached floorplan) CLASS TYRE: A-BWL
LICENSE AT THE LOCATION: 200 W. 27th street |F TRANSER, PREVIOUS LOCATION:
CORPORATE/LLC/LLP/PARTNERSHIP NAME: _29th Street Licensee, LLC TRADE NAME:

BUSINESS PHONE NUMBER; (410) 245-6925 BUSINESS CONTACT/MANAGER.  Liz Vayda
ATTORNEY FOR THE APRLICANT: Caroline L. Hecker, Esq. ADDRESS: 29 S. Charles St., 21st Floor  pyNE (410) 727-6600

Part of Premises Used (Aote: Aoors and Areas for Starage)._A portion of premises as shown on floor plan
Will Live Entertainment he provided? OVes 3 No What Kind (£+ 21/ Band £t2)?

Will Dutdoor Table Service Be Provided? [IYes (X No

{#f Premise Catering of Food and Afcohol? OJ Yes (R No BLLE Catering Application Filed? O Yes & No

Delivery of alcohol? (3 Yes & No BLLE Delivery Application Filed? CJ Yes &1 No
Please note that as per Art, 28§ 10-Z02(a)(iv)(1) that an application for the issuance or transfer is not complete unfess the applicant has

obtained zoning appraval from the City of Baltimore. Please attach Use and Occupancy Permit or letter from BMZA approving use.

1. Applicant A
Thibault Manekin
{Fullname) {Telephonena.) E-mail (Reguired)
1500 Union Avenue, Apt. 115 Baltimore MD 21211 3 years
(Residence) Streat City State LipCode (perind of residency in Baltimore City)
01/1978 Male Baltimore
(Month/Year of Birth) {Sex: Male or Female) (Place of Birth)

Check: K1 Yes[d NoHave you heen a resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimore for 2 years preceding this application?
Kl Yes[ No Are youa registered voter in the City of Baltimore?
2. hpplicant B

(Fullname) {Telephone na.) E-mail (Required)
(Residence) Strest City State lipCode (period of resideney in Baltimare City)
(Month/Year of Birth) (Sex: Male or Female) (Place of Birth)

Check: T3 Yes[J Mo Have you been a resident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimaore for 2 years preceding this application?
O Yes[J No Are you a registered vater in the City of Baltimore?
3. Apglicant C

(Full name) (Telephaneno.) E-mall Reguired)
(Residence)Streat City State LipCade (period of residency in Baltimare City)
(Month/Year of Birth) (Sex: Male or Female) (Place of Birth)

Check: [J Yes[J No Have you been aresident and taxpayer of the City of Baltimore for 2 years preceding this application?
[0 Yes[d No Are you a registered voter in the City of Baltimore?

Revised March 2016 00 NOT ALTER FORMAT



1. Has the applicant(s) been adjudged guilty of a felony in the State of Maryland or any other? CJ Yes &1 No - If yes, indicate applicant and explain,
Applicant A (] BO cCOl

2. Has the applicant(s) been adjudged guilty of violating the laws governing the sale of any alcohalic beverage nr‘fnr gambling in any State, including
Maryland? £1 Yes KX Na - If yes, mark applicant and provide explanation in adjacent space provided.
Applicant A2 B0 CO

3. State whether the applicant(s) has ever been adjudged guilty of any offense against the laws of the State of Maryland or the United States.
3 Yes B¥¥o - If yes, mark applicant and explain.
Applicant A B0 £Qa

4. Has the applicant(s) ever had a license for the sale of alcoholic beverages in the State of Maryland? EXYes [J No If yes, mark applicant and
explain,

Applicant AKX BO ]

5. Has the applicant(s) ever had a liquor license suspended or revoked? O Yes KKNo If yes, mark applicant and explain.

Applicant A1 B0 O

B. Does the applicant(s) have a pecuniary interest in any other alcoholic beverage business or business for which an alcoholic beverage license
has been applied for, granted, and issued? [J Yes KXNo If yes, mark applicant and explain.
Applicant A (] B (]

7. Do the spouses or children of any of the applicant(s) have a financial interest in any other alcoholic beverages license or business in Baltimore
City or any other jurisdiction in the State of Maryland? O Yes KXNo If yes, mark applicant and explain.
Applicant ADD B[] cO

B. Are you financially interested in any other alcoholic beverages license applied, granted or issued? [ Yes XX No If yes, please explain.

Applicant A O B cO

8. Is the licensed premise currently apen and operating? Xes [ No f yes, please explain.

10. Do any of the applicant(s) - personally or thrug an entity - have any indebtedness or other financial obligations to any manufacturer,
brewer, distiller, or wholesaler at the time of making this application? O3 Yes (X0o If yes, please explain. If yes, please provide information as to
the applicant(s) indebted - personally or through an entity - the amount of the indebtedness, and the name of the manufacturer, brewer, distiller,
or wholesaler?

Applicant ADD B cO

Revised March 2016 D0 NOT ALTER FORMAT



I, Please list the following information for the Manager of the establishment to be licensed:
Address

220 W. 27 &t

Liz Jaydo

Applicants Applying as Business Entities - (Give name(s) and addresses - in Corporation list all officers (attach list if necessary) or in Limited Liability Company/Partnerships
list all autharized persons.) Please note that all licensees MUST have a pecuniary interest In the license applied far as per Article 28 Section 10-103(6) (10)

. . 1500 UNICN AVE 115
0 MMEThIDOM (+ MONE K ADDRESS B HIMOIE, MO 2 127iTiE_MEMbersar stock veLo resinece: | OO 7e

2) NAME: ADDRESS: TITLE: %0F STOCK HELD RESIDENCE:
3) NAME: ADDRESS: THLE: %0F STOCK HELD RESIDENCE:
4) NAME: ADDRESS: TILE: %0F STOCK HELD RESIENCE:

¥##x¥%* Attached is a list of the names and addresses of all outstanding stockholders wha on the day of this application own more
than 5% of the outstanding stock of the corporation and the articles of incorporation, partnership agreement or articles of
organization ***+*+*

*Extract from Law: If any affidavit or oath reguired under the provisions of this Act shall contain any false statements, the offender
shall be deemed guilty of perjury. And upon indictment and conviction thereof, shall be subject to penalties provided by Law for that
crime.

CERTIFICATE OF APPLICANTS: At least one applicant whose signature appears below certifies that he/she has been a resident and taxpayer of Baltimore City,
Maryland for at least two years preceding the filing of this application. Each of said applicants hereby certifies further that if the license applied for is
granted, he/she will canform to all State and County laws and requlations relating to the sale of alcoholic beverages, as well as to the rules and regulations
of the Board of License Commissioners for Baltimore City, and herby grants permission to the State Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectars
and clerks, The Board of License Commissioners for Baltimare City, its duly authorized agents and employees, and any peace officer of Baltimore City or the
State of Maryland te inspect and search at any and all hours, without warrant, the premises and any and all parts thereof upan and in which said business is
tobee

Signatﬁre of Applicant A Signature of Applicant B Signature of Applicant

State of Maryland: Cidu_ ss
THIS CERTIFIES, THAT ON THE %\t\ﬂ_ F__ Folvany . 2017
before the subscriber a notary public of the State of Maryland, personally appdared

T bav\r Mandera

The applicant (s) names in the aforegaing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statement therein are  true to the best of (his, her, their)
knowledge andbelief.

Notary Public

{Witness my hand and se

220 W.271™ Street, LLC
Name and Address of the owners of the premise/landlord: ZLoO1 N . JIENV O j S (et Phone Number:; -

STATEMENT OF DWNER OF PREMISES REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND
(LWE Thipaut Manekin, MeMoer ¢ ZZOW.I’]“HW%YJM am, we are) the owner(s) of the
property locatedat . ZZ0 V. 271N SAree + , Baltimare, City with a Zip Code of 2.1 2.\
which is named in the present application made to Board of Liquor License Commissioners of Baltimore City under the Alcoholic
Beverage Laws of Maryland and assent tothe granting of the license applied for, and hereby authorize the State Comptraller, his duly
authorized deputies, inspectors  and clerks, the Board of Liquor License Commissioners of Baltimare City. its duly authorized agents

Revised March 20(6 DO NOT ALTER FORMAT



and employees, and  any peace officer of the City of Baltimere and State of Maryland, to inspect and search, without warrant, the
premises upon which the business is to be  conducted, and any and all parts of the building in which said business is to be conducted,
at any and all hours.

F»JON ° @
(Witness (my. our) hand(s) and seal(s) this f6 day ume year of
WITNESS: AN
STATE OF MARYLAND
THIS CERTIFIES, THATON. B dayof Y= orvaan 2017

Befare the subscriber a notary public of the State of Maryland, persunallCippeared
T savir  Mane\eln

and acknowledge the execution of the aforegoing statement to be AN . act.

(Witness my hand and seal) ¥ rgten SaY le ssner 0
Notary Public 5//\,/2‘0

The following certificates must be signed by at least 3 persons.
We, the undersigned citizens, real estate owners and registered voters in the City of Baltimore in which the business

covered by-the present application is to be conducted, certify that the qualifying applicant(s) is/are personally known to
us and has beer'a-cesident or a taxpayer of Baltimore City and a resident of the State of Maryland for 2 years preceding
this application

Board of Liquor License Commissioners for the City of Baltimore, Stamp Application Here:
23| East Baltimore Street, 6" Floor, Baltimore, Maryland 21202
Phone: 410-396-4377 Fax: 410-336-4382

Please note that this is a public document and upon request
will be provided to the gsuy?mgr.nhers of the public.
Yopg k0o
hory A0 f’?g’i{’ SH

MISK3
*Please presefty drap a Flndri'lalf}hendering of the Licensed Premises here. If you
have a professionally drafted rendering, please attach it to the application.*

ag
3/‘/333&; 4
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(Witness my hand and seal)

Name and Address of the owners of the premise/landlord: Phone Number:

STATEMENT OF OWNER OF PREMISES REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH ALCOHOLI
BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND

(1, WE) HEREBY CRTIFY, That
(1am, we are) the owner(s) of the property located at

\ , Baltimorg, City with a Zip Code of
‘ , which is named in the present application made’to Board of Liquor License
Commissioners of Baltimore City under the Alcoholic Beverage Laws 4f Maryland and assent to the
granting of the license applied for, and hereby authorize the State Gomptroller, his duly authorized
deputies, ins""pgctors and clerks, the Board of Liquor License Corfmissioners of Baltimore City, its duly
authorized agé‘n;s and employees, and any peace officer of th¢ City of Baltimore and State of
Maryland, to inspect and search, without warrant, the premisés upon which the business is to be
conducted, and any and all parts of the building in which said business is to be conducted, at any and all
hours. .

day of in the

(Witness (my, our) hand(é) and seal(s) this
year of

WITNESS:
STATE OF MARYLAND N\ /
THIS CERTIFIES, THAT ON day of ,

Before the subscriber a notary public of the/State of Maryland, personally appeared

and acknowledge the execution of the aforagoing statement to be act.

(Witness my hand and seal)
Notary Public

/
/

The following certificates mus::\be signed by at least 3 persons.

We, the undersigned citizens, real estate owners and & gistered voters in the City of Baltimore in

which the business covered by the present applicatiorﬁs\to be conducted, certify that the

qualifying applicant(s) is/are personally known to us and has been a resident or a taxpayer of

Baltimore City and a resident of the State of Maryland for 2 years preceding this application.

5,
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Page 1 of 2

Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal + | License-Transfer v | One-Day ¥ | Add New License v | Query v | Help v

License Detail

| Close the License | | Print License P Print Renewal Letter | | <<GoBack |
License Info
License Num:LA 210 Cert Num: 1189 Fee: $858.00 Status: Renewed
License Date:5/1/2017 License Year: 2017

CR Number: 15420521

Payment Date:  05-02-17

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid £}

2017 Trader's License 7 g Update Info |

Add Adull Enterfainment License

I

[ Add New Aduit Entertainement License |

Location

Corp Name: 29TH STREET LICENSEE, LLC
Trade Name: B.WILLOW
lone Code: 38
Phone: 410-245-6925

Block Num: 220 Street: 27TH STREET WEST
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21211

CR Number: 15420521

Portion of Business Used:
USE PORTION OF PREMISES 15T FLOOR AS A RETAIL FLORIST, GIFT SHOP AND PRE
PACKAGE GOODS

Restriction:

MANGEMENT AGREEMENT DATED AUGUST 2,2016 BETWEEN THIBAULT MANEKIN (THE

INDIVIDUAL LICENSEE),29TH STREET LICENSEE, LLC A MARYLAND LIMITED LIABILITY
COMPANY (COMPANY COLLECTIVELY WITH INDIVIDUAL LICENSEE ) BWILLOW,LLC A

MARYLAND T L S DHEAN T CENSEF 1B 22 Wiy RS

License Owners

First Name |Last Name |Street City State |Zip Action |Change Owner
THIBAULT MANEKIN 1500 UNION AVE APT#115 Baltimore MD  |21211 | Edit] |...Remove Owner. .|

i

Sunday license
License Num: Cert Num: Fee:

License
Dates:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321209 6/14/2017



Page 2 of 2

Comments

Date Comment Action

02/14/2017 Z()e%az/ wi;rrmg transfer pending letter was sent to all applicants please check folder for more igeo!ete ;

10/07/2016 9/29/16-Public Hearing re: Application to fransfer ownership and location of a Class "A" BWL (Delete |
license presently located at 401 W 29th Street to 220 W. 27th Street LR

09/30/2016{MARYLAND TAX HOLD FOR TRANSFER OF LOCATION ON 09/30/2016 ...K/R I.Delete |
7/13/2016- Application submitted on 7/1/2016 to tranfer ownership & location o 2601 N .

07/18/2016|Howard $t. After review by Mr. Akras this application has been rejected. Alc. Bev. Act 12-602(B) | .Delete |
does not allow for the license to be moved to the proposed location. s/r

02/12/2016 Accorqtng to Inspectors Clark & Ray went to establishment on 02/11/16 to learn they went out W
of business.... /sb R

- - - - T

02/09/2016{1/28/16 Public Hearing re: Hardship Exiension - (3-0 vote) APPROVED |- Delete |

01/28/2016iHearing Date: January 28, 2016; PAID $100 fee; Invoice #100261.... /sb @Iete i
01/06/05 Public hearing re: Application to transfer of ownership and to add second floor for (R

0171012003404 ge DECISION: APPROVED Delete.)
12/7/04 Application filed to transfer ownership to Steven Goff & Dorothy Magee-Goff, Sterling | R

1212212004 Crab & Oyster House, Inc. t/a Sterling Seafood & adding second floor for storage only L DEIEE

[ Print History (Print Card) . |
License num: LA 210 Address: 220 27TH STREET WEST
Trade Name: B.WILLOW
Comm’ent: ’ )
é Add Comment
Hold Info
Powered by:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321209

6/14/2017



MARYLAND BUSINESS EXPRESS

e Maryland Business Express A Home & Login/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
29TH STREET LICENSEE, LLC: W16704611

General Information Filing History Personal Property

General Information

Department D Number:
W16704611

Business Name:
29TH STREET LICENSEE, LLC

Principali Office:

2601 NORTH HOWARD STREET
SUITE 100

BALTIMORE MD 21218

Resident Agent:

THIBAULT MANEKIN

2601 NORTH HOWARD STREET
SUITE 100

BALTIMORE MD 21218

Status:
ACTIVE

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
DOMESTIC LLC

Business Code:
ENTITIES OTHER THAN CORPORATIONS

Date of Formation/ Registration:
08/14/2015

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
N/A

Close Status:
N/A

Q New Search

& Business Entity Search
% General information

O Document Order



, Department Of Houslng And Community Development
Division Of Construction And Building Inspection

Property Address: Block/Lot:
220 W 27TH ST

3650B/011

Applicant:
MARGARET GIORDANO 410-727-6600

25 8. CHARLES ST STE 2115 BALTIMORE MD 21224

Owner/Lessea:

Owner 220 W.27TH STREET, LLC
2601 N HOWARD ST STE 100 BALTIMORE MD

Contractor:

No: USE2016-03377

Plan No: -

1001-000000-2600-158400-400540 Filina Fee 50.00
1001-000000-1500-102800-400230  Tax 3.00
1001-000000-2600-158009-400480  Use&Occupancv 45.00

Total : 98.00

Applicant Copy

Use &
Occupancy
Draft

THIS IS NOT A PERMIT. THIS DOCUMENT IS PROOF QF APPLICATION FOR A PERMIT. YOU MUST OBTAIN THE ACTUAL PERMIT OR
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY BEFORE THE BELOW STATED WORK OR USE CAN BEGIN. FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT THE ONE

STOP SHOP PERMIT CENTER AT 443-984-1808.

Expiration: WORK COST: District; 502 MINOR PRIVILEGE:
USE AS A GIFT AND FLORIST SHOP WITH ACCESSORY SALES OF PACKAGE GOODS
#e®DUPLICATERXH®
pD:7/15/2816 CR:261 LOC: WOLH WS: 827

10:17 TR;S 128 RCT #: 88146333
4/2B16 3:880
‘!’:‘{E%HIT #:USE2B16XB3377B

0 AROUNT PAID: $98.688
fuilding Permits SSB.SS
Building Permifs $.

fuilding Peraits 5«;@‘5%333
Ve 4B.82
CHRNGE




June 29, 2017

Licensee(s): Mun Sik Haberkam (SS) and Chang H. Yim
Linden Bar & Liquors, Inc., T/a Linden Bar & Liquors
904-08 W. North Avenue 21217

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times - March 31, 2017 -
At approximately 12:05 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Chang Kun Yim, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett that
the bar “was closed” in response to a request made by detectives for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and
Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the violation.
Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Yim of the violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii).

Board’s Information:
(a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 6/7/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Inspector John Chrissomallis on 6/7/2017. Summons issued to
Baltimore City Police Dept.; Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, Det. Akinwande, and Det. Garrett on 6/7/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: Licensee appeared before the Board on 9/13/2012 in reference to:

e Violation of Rule 4.18- Corporate Charter
e  Admission of Guilt

e Licensee submitted documentation

e $125 fine paid in lieu of hearing

Licensee appeared before the Board on 4/17/2008 in reference to:

e Protest of renewal
e License renewed (3-0 vote)

(d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 3/30/2004.

Board’s Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6™ Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: {(410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: Linden Bar & Liquors, Inc. Date: June 2, 2017
T/A Linden Bar & Liquors
904-908 West North Avenue
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’clock PM
on the 29" day of June 2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages
License and other permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as
amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your
conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of Incident: T/A Linden Bar & Liquors, 904-908 West North Ave., Baltimore, MD (“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 31, 2017 ~ At
approximately 12:05 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Chang Kun Yim, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett that
the bar “was closed” in response to a request made by detectives for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and
Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the
violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Yim of the violation of Rule
4.20(c)(ii).

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take
such action regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. if you
have any questions concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board
of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of
Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact
Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS



PLAINTIFF’S
% EXHIBIT

# |

Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City

231 E. Baltimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Location Address: | 904-08 NORTH AVENUE WEST 21217

Licensee Information (Trade Name): | [LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS ’ |

Corporation Name | |, INDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC. |

License Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liquor

Owner Email: [ |

Contact:

Bouncer/Security Name (if applicable): I I l l
D.0.B.

Incident Date/Time: |4/6/2017 I ‘11;12:57 AM

Report Facts:

On or about March 31, 2017 at approx 12:05 am | Agent Chrissomallis working with Chief Fosler and the BCPD Vice Unit conducted

a BD7 check at the establishment known as Linden Bar and Liquors Inc. located at 904 West North Ave in the City of Baltimore and

the State of Maryland. 2 undercover Vice detectives made entry at the location and attempted to gain access to the tavern as customers
the detectives were denied entry and notified the members of the Task force which were down the street in vehicle. After the
detectives had cleared the area we entered the establishment and made ct with Mr. Yim whici was tie operator that

refused entry. Mr. Yim was identified by a Maryland issued ID card #y andaDOBo . We explained to the
operator that the package goods portion of the business can not be opened if the tavern portion is closed. We explained the violation
and left the establishment without any further incident.

**disregard dates and times in the heading of this report. Actual dates and times are in the body of this report.**

Photos Taken:

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC Inspections/_layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  5/16/2017
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Report Prepared By:

Inspector{s)

Submission Date

F:O#Aw | baltimore\john.chrissomalliss

-

la/6/2017

Supervisor Review:

Approval Date

Ii:O#,wl baltimore\thomas.akras

[5/16/2017

Supervisor Use:

Recommended Action(s):

http://portal2013 .baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/_layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx

5/16/2017
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INCIDENT REPORT

Form 14/008
A POLICE DEPARTMENT F crfmllnclduu o PLA'NT]FF’S
Rovieed ¥18 BAL“MORE. MARYLAND L]quor Board violaunn ExH'BlT
B Location of Otfensa / incident (Exact Street Addre
O Person O Property O Vehicle ﬁ Miscellaneous [504 W. North Ave ¢ ‘ﬁ,/ ;
Comestic Refsiad  Gang Reisted  JuvenieRelated  HataCrima  Mnvastigative Stop i Date / Time Docured
Q Q Q (W] o 3/31/2017 @ 0005hrs
B Unit 7 Postof Ocourrencs 18 Reporting Arsz 19 Sireel Code 10 CAD Number 11 Location Given by Dispatcher
4844 [33 293 on view
13 Case Dispasiton 15 Folow 18 Crime Code |17 Crima Classificalon] 18 Describe Location of Offense or Typa of Pramisa 15 Reported by Watchar
CIOpen Closed Cieared [} Not Cleared ] Yes M N city bar DYes No
e (Last, Ficst, MI), or Firn Name f Business. Tesidence | Addresa (include CRy, County, Siala, ZF) A DOB Hegrt Wi
Gatto, A 1601 E. Fayette
e - - - o WGendsr | [mde  (EFnSty | [)Hspank of Latng
(A Black Efma.e {1 Asten or Pacific 3 Native Native [} Cther : Fomsle | ANt Hisgaric or Latino [ unknown
Ahere Emplayed or School Attending {Inchuda City Locatad) Ocmpamn HomotEmploymntRmnmPtmc {)mermee Sobristy
BPD ipolice ‘varies
1 Irjurles and Location on Body Victan's Conciton icsim Hosplgfznd Facilly 12 Victim 7 Assallent Retationshipl23 Current / Formeg Conati
i yes MNo i Cves
4 Reporting JName {Last, First, Mi) Sex {Race Age DOB iAddrass (incude City. County. Stata, Zip) ‘Residenca Phona_ Oher Phione
Perton I same #20 A : : :
D5 Witneas ParenuGuardian Name (Last, First, M) Address (Include City, County. Stats, Zip) iResldanca Prone ;Other Phona
0 0 | : i
Suspect [Name (Lasl, Ficsl, MJ) Adcress (include City, Gounty, Stats, 2ip) iAge iDOB  Hegn Wa.gnc
Yim, Chang Kun 904 W. North Ave - ! H
) . e TGender Male TEhmicky: r_w;pmcwmm
Ceack  white dwmanadﬂc QO Mative Natva  [J Other ! DFM : Qv o Lok T Unknown
Compraxion Har CoRriLangavstyie Hat ;Em Facial Hax weth SRA/CoRL
i i .
Pants ?w :Additionst Descriptors (Tattoos, Pisrcings, Scars, Mavks, Accent, stc ) Arrast Number
i
77 3 of Sutpecl(s} (Action / C. ) 8 Point of Eniry D% Location Last Seen Mennor of Escaps 31 Dieaction of Escapa
EWnpmlumdAuad\ 3 Method Used to Comumil Crima 54 Typa of Propary Taxan 15 Told Lows Valos
p8 Vahicle Susped Victim Stolen Towed  Othar §Tag Number iState me [Vahicia Year Makn Nooal EBcdyStyh!:ubf Miesge
I-m___._ g g Qo ann r | i ; :
Nehicia identRcabon Nomber (VIN) jignition Locked  Keys In ignition ‘Doors Locked mmcamﬁmmc: Batiary o Car  [Spars Tiw in Cér Trunk Locked
C]YesDNoDYesDNoDY&DNoDY&DNoDYaDNoDYesDNoDYesDNoﬂYesDNo
Iammmaammmn.m,muu s«: Race Age  1DOB m;mumuqmsuaz‘rp)
l
H 1 I
r&aRm‘dby Method of Thaft wemasmnmmg 1Repo Check 42 Tow Lisi Chack 43 Ownar Nokfied
re 3 Yes O No | Yes O No | Yes O No
j4 Tow L.ocation Towed From ‘Location Towsd To Towed by Tow Truck Operator Signature
U5 Datective Notifed ?WNOW Uit Nurber [ate Time 48 Macical Examiner Notified  {Dats Time
! : i
{7 Crima Lab Technician Name ww Time 48 Hot Dosk Person Notifled Timc
i i i
»lﬁCammmtims&gm Citywids Sroedcast Tine 1 Victim / et SonExpla
Nohed () y, OYes#no | Fomis) Provided ) v [§No |
Copies Forwsrded To
d ; ; {1} € (:G,. ,‘: _mmm&hﬁ.‘p:-‘wﬂnﬂ .ﬁ.:&ﬂ)[ﬂ‘;‘w, ‘:;:ﬂ .mﬂmunawmmuwmh

Corp: Linden Bar and Liquors, Inc
/A: Linden Bar and Liquors
04 W. North Ave 21217

LBD7 139

Licensee: Chang K Yim, Mun Sik Haberkamn

Rq:onng Officer Name (PRINT CLEARLY) iSecrmnion No. JAssigrwnent Sinakre 7
Gatto, A (115 IVICE i //M/\@)
Approving Suparvisor Rank and Hame [y wspveny T ppe— ‘Egranre
Fégt. Letsher :G307 VICE g ﬁ\
fsnusmsmmey A Mo Date ?m- roam l:rmuumno /

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK




SUPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT T Crima 1 Incident AtemplR Complaint Nurmbar
Fam 041007 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation 1 |1-170312233
Rovisad 3118 3 Location of Offense / Incident (Strset Address. Zip)
[7] Continuation [[] Follow Up 904 W. North Ave bage 2 o 2
Pmon Miscalaneous Vehicle Missing Person Custody M Data/ Time of This Repart |5 Arrest 1 Custody Number
O [ O [3/3172017 @ 0101 hes
Unit Pc:!a Reporiing Area 18 Strest Cods 10 CAD Numbear 11 Original Report Date / Time 12 Ctfense ! Incident Changed From
4844 293 same #4
3 Case Status 14 Muiﬂple Cl 115 Case Dispositi Expuin ] 18 Foliowup 17 Crime Code 18 Cnme Classification
open[] Closed| []Yes[Z] No [Zloieared[ ot Cleared [ ves[Zlno
19 Complainant/ fNama (Last, First, Mi), or Fiem Nama if Business iResidence / Address {inciuds City. County, Stats, Zip) Sex : Age} DOB
Vietim Gatto, A 601 E. Fayette St - :
Raca: N ] S . fGender  [/lmale iEthnicity Hispani: or Lating
[0 sk [F]wnie Dulm or Pacific Dw:w ‘ Native ["JOther e erntle : Nt H o Dtmbm
Copias Forwarded To
'd {1} G {2) Property Listing, 1o Iewduds peoperty takan and seizedisubedtisd svidencafroperty: ot proparty invantory number(s) whan spplicable. {3) Record s activity and a2 davelopments bn case
mmmmw lmrmtnc»dcmﬂn lndmmmmbm of sl persona smaxted. Explain any cémeAncident deastication change. (4] List al sccional nolifications, Inchuding name, egency of sssigrment, unit number, lelephons number. date,
fima, {5) Recommend cass status when applicable. () H Muinle Claarance, inchids ol sffeciad conplaintcese numbens.

: i0n3/31/2107 at approx 0005 hours. The BPD Vice unit along with the Baltimore City Liquor Board where conducting LBD7 checks at
i various LBD7 bars within Baltimore City. During this detail we used two BPD undercovers, Det. Garrett and Det. Akinwande. The

5 detail unit included Chief Fassler, Agent Chrisimallis, Det. Grennhill and your writer Det. Gatto. At this time the two undercovers
ientered Linden Bar and Liquors located at 904 W. North Ave. While inside the bar Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett asked if they could
{use the back bar to have drinks, The night manager/Licnesee Chang Kun Yim told the undercovers that the bar was closed. At this time
i Det. Akinwande and Det, Garrett left the location and notified Det. Greenhill of the violation. We then entered Linden Bar and met with
ithe Licensee Chang Kun Yim. Det. Greenhill explamed the situation and that two undercover BPD Detectives where denied entry of the
ibar. Det. Greenhill explained that the bar must remain open to the public if he is going to be open for buisness with his packaged goods.

' i Chang Kun Yim was advised that a report would be forwarded to the Liquor Board for review. All event occurred in Baltimore City,
i Maryland.

e e e o 8 B o o0 e B e B R

. 0

Reporting Person's Signature Date

1
| affirm and declare that the statements above are true to the bast of my knowledge:

7 Reporting Offcer Name (FRINT CLEARLY) Teauenca No Rasgnment Signaturs m
Gatto, A i 1115 VICE i

Approving Supervisor Rank and Neme Saquence No jAssignment Signature T
[S20 Letsher G307 CIVICE 3
r4 RMS Data Entared By Sequance No. [Date Mime ‘25 Reviewor Referred To
H H !
i i ;

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK



Annual-Renewal w

License

Page 1 of 2

Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

License-Transfer w

Detail

| One-Day w» | AddNewLicense » | Query w | Help »

|

Close the License l L Print License Print Renewal Letter

||

| | <<GoBack

license Info

License Num:

License Date:5

CR Number:

Payment Date:

LBD7 334
/1/2017
11263832

Cert Num: 1029
License Year: 2017

Fee: $1,320.00 Status: Renewed

04-27-17

slie[ v+

cot ¥
/

T (hor 16-13)

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid []
2017 Trader's License [J |

Update Info

. . L e
Add A Entertain ne
aot ment L|id6dnrje Adult Entertai t Li /\\“l‘ A‘ renes
l ew Adult Entertainement License F‘Dr‘ (q,,-\[@
Location RAS v T
Corp Name: LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC. GI;O'
Trade Name: LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS
Zone Code: 19
Phone: 410-442-5412
Block Num: 904-08 Streef: NORTH AVENUE WEST
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21217
CR Number:; 11243832

Portion of Business Used:

Res

ENTIRE BUILDING

triction:

Edit the License Location Info Alternate Mailing Address

License Owners

First Nome |Last Name Street City State |Zip  |Action |Change Owner
MUNSIK  |HABERKAM (S} (3724 HUDSON STREET BALTIMORE |MD  |21224 | Edit Remove Owner
CHANG K. |YIM 18415 ENSOR FARM COURT  |PARKTON \MD  |21120 || Edit Remove Owner
Comments

http://balt-intra-

srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321048 5/16/2017



Page 2 of 2

Date Comment Action
04/17/2017\RELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD.... /sb Delete
01/17/2017*****STATE OF MD TAX HOLD, letter sent to Licensee on January 17, 2017 ***** /sb Delete
04/27/2016******* RELEASED STATE TAX HOLD ***** /s Delete
01/19/2016iState of MD Tax Hold, letter sent... /sb Delete
12/03/2015|Alcohol Awareness expires 11/11/19 {Chang Yim) Delete
08/21/2015Submitfed 2015 Trader's License Delete
04/29/2015|RELEASED STATE OF MD TAX HOLD.... /sb Delete
02/02/2015|State of MD Tax Hold, letter sent to merchant on January 23, 2015. Delete
D A Ll 3
11/21/2008/04/17/08 Public Hearing re:Protest of renewal DECISION : LICENSE RENEWED i Delete f
| PrintHistory (Print Card) |
License num: LBD7 334 Address: 904-08 NORTH AVENUE WEST

Trade Name: LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS

Comment:

Hold Info

Add Comment

Powered by:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail . aspx?1d=321048

5/16/2017



11 an0 BSINESSENPRESS

e Maryland Business Express A Home o LogIin/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order

LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC.: D07428444

General information Filing History Personal Property

General Information

Department ID Number:
D07428444

Business Name:
LINDEN BAR & LIQUORS, INC.

Principal Office:
904-8 WEST NORTH AVE.
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Resident Agent:

CHANG YIM

904-8 WEST NORTH AVE.
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Status:
REVIVED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:
05/20/2003

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Close Status:
YES

@ New Search

& Business Entity Search
- General Information
O Document Order

(O Contact Information



June 29, 2017

Licensee(s): Seon Joo Lee (SS)
Bacchus Bar & Liquors, Inc., T/a Bacchus Bar & Liquors
1220 W. North Avenue 21217

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 30, 2017 -
At approximately 11:52 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Donj Soon Park, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett that
‘we don't have a bar” in response to a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and
Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the violation.
Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Park of the violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii).

Violation of Rule 3.09(b) Rest Room Facilitates and Health Regulations - March 30, 2017 - At approximately
11:52 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection
Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the
tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. Upon completing an inspection of the establishment BLLC
inspectors observed that the restrooms of the establishment needed paper towels, toilet paper, and soap.

Board’s Information:
(a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 6/7/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Inspector John Chrissomallis on 6/7/2017. Summons issued to
Baltimore City Police Dept.: Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, Det. Akinwande, and Det. Garrett on 6/7/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: Licensee appeared before the Board on 10/2/14 in reference to:

Violation of Rule 5.03 (a) - Open and Operating Tavern at all Times
Violation of Rule 3.02 - Cooperation

Violation of Rule 3.06 - Sanitation and Safety

Violation of Rule 5.03 (a) - Open and Operating Tavern at all Times
Guilty

$1000 fine + $125 admin fee

Total fine paid $1250

1 month Suspension

Licensee appeared before the Board on 3/12/09 in reference to:

Violation of Rule 4.01(a) - Sales to Minor
Violation of Rule 4.18 - Corporate Charter
Guilty

$3000 fine



e $125 admin fee waived
e  $3000 Total Fine — Paid

Licensee appeared before the Board on 6/19/08 in reference fo:

Violation of Rule 4.01(a) - Sales to Minor
Guilty

$3000 fine

$ 750 suspended + $125 admin fee waived
$2250 total fine - Paid

Licensee appeared before the Board on 01/10/08 in reference to:

Violation of Rule 4.01(a) - Sale to Minor
Violation of Rule 3.02- Cooperation
Guilty - $3000- $750 suspended

$2250 + $125 admin fee

$ 2375 Total Fine- Paid

(d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 2/10/2006.

Board’s Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: Bacchus Bar and Liquors, inc. Date: June 9, 2017
T/A Bacchus Bar and Liquors
1220 West North Avenue
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’clock PM on the 29th
day of June 2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages License and other
permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as amended, should not be suspended or
revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of Incident: T/A Bacchus Bar and Liquors, 1220 West North Ave., Baltimore, MD {“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times —~ March 30, 2017 - At
approximately 11:52 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Det. Garrett
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Donj Soon Park, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Garrett
that “we don’t have a bar” in response to a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande
and Garrett left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the
violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Park of the violation of Rule
4.20(c){ii).

Violation of Rule 3.09(b) Rest Room Facilitates and Health Regulations - March 30, 2017 — At approximately 11:52
PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division
conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff woulid grant access to the tavern
portion of the licensed premises to patrons. Upon completing an inspection of the establishment BLLC inspectors
observed that the restrooms of the establishment needed paper towels, toilet paper, and soap.

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take such action
regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. If you have any questions
concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board of Liquor License
Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland for reference
purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R.
Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman
BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS
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INSpecuon Reports - New rorm

Board of Liquor License Commissioners
For Baltimore City

231 E. Baltimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Location Address: | - 1220 NORTH AVENUE WEST 21217 ' - v

Licensee Information (Trade Name): |BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS |

Corporation Name | [BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS, INC. |

License Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liguor v

Owner Email: I |

Contact:
Bouncer/Security Name (if applicable): | | D.OB I I
Incident Date/Time: |4/5/2017 [511:41:36 PM |

Report Facts:

On or about March 30, 2017 at approx. 11:52 pm | Agent Chrissomallis working with Chief Foster and the BCPD Vice Unit conducted

a BD7 check at Bacchus Bar and Liguors located at 1220 West North Ave. in the City of Baltimore and the State of Maryland.

2 undercover BCPD Detectives had tired to gain access to the lounge area of the establishment and were told by the person operating
the establishment "We don't have a bar". at that time the two detectives notified the members of the Task Force and we entered the
establishment and made contact with Mr. Donj Soon Park identified by a MD issued ID and a DOB _
At that time we explained to him that he was in violation for not operating as a BD7. During this time a compliance check was
performed and found the restrooms needed paper towels, toilet paper and soap. We left the location without any further incident.

The Establishment was violated for not operating as a BD7 and unsatisfactory conditions in the restrooms.

**Disregard the dates and times in the heading of this report. Actual dates and times are in the body of this report.**

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/_layouts/15/Form Server. aspx?XsnlLocation=hitp%3a//portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/N...

Photos Taken:

12



4ni2ut s Inspection Reports - New Form

i Attach Additional Photos

Report Prepared By:

|1:O#.w | baltimore\john.chrissomalliss |4/5/2017

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/_fayouts/15/FormServer.aspx?Xsnlacation=hitp%3a//portal 2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/N... 2/2
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INCIDENT REPORT
f;xm 14008 POLICE DEPARTMENT h Crime ! Incident 2 Comptaint Resmbas
Feviont w18 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation 0 ]1-170312232
) Locasion of Offense / Incident (Exag
O Parson O Property {1 vehicle ﬁMlscellanauus 1220 W. l\;:;h Ave( Pl “NTIFF’S
Domesic Reisted GagRelated  JwvendeRelsted  HateCrime  lovestigaive Siop i Dater / Tine Oczurred . EXHIB
] m] ] ] 0 3/30/2017 @ 2352hrs IT

Unit 7 Post of Occurrenca 18 Raporting Arsa Steet Cods 10 CAD Number 1 Location Given by Dispatcher %

4844 733 290 on view
3 Casa sa Disposition 15 Folow 18 Crime Code |17 Crime Classificationdt 8 Describa Location of Offenss or
O open[¥] Closed [¥] Claared [ Not Cleared] Yes (Y No city bar

Comglanant / [Name (Last, First, M), or Fiem Name # Business iReaiiance | Address (Incude City. County. State, 2] tge DOB Height ‘Wegn

Vieum Gatto, A ;601 E. Fayette ! H H

. Gendec () mais Emcly () Hspank or Latno
OBtack d\mm CJAsanorPacific Islander [ Native Americanialesian Native [} Othar Femate r CiNat or Latino [ unknown
here Empioyad or School g (intiuds City Located) Dccupstion Hmdsmoymnmmm Othar Phone

BPD ipolice tvaries :

1 Iryuries and Location on Body Victim's Conciion vumrmgimadm 22 Victim / Assadant Relationshig3 Cuent / Former Cohabrtant
r O Yes MNo {1 Yes MNo
D4 Reporting [Nama (Lest, First, M) iSex Race Age DOB "Address (Inckuds Chy. County. Stats, Zip) ‘Residenca Phone  :0thor Phone

Person F 3 H ! !

same #20 P : : H
yvness Parsnt/Guardien JNamae (Last, First, MI) iAddress (Include City, County. State, Zip) iRasidence Phons  :Other Phona
o : z
Suspect [Flame (Last, First, M) iAddress (Inchude City, County, Stats, 2p) ge iDOB  Height Waign!
Park, Dong soon 1220 W, North Ave ! H
- TGonder (4 Male TEtheicty: L] Hispanic o Lating
Olosck  [IWnie (3 Asien or Paciic iander Q) Native AmericaniAlsskan Natva [ Othes i CQFerale £ N Hisparic or Lstno 03 Unknown
Compianon Hait CORALengEvStyis Hat Eyes ;ﬁcu Har — Neeth BhHUCoR
| i : :
FE Shoes Aditronsl Descripiors (188003, PIrcngs, Scars, Marks, Accer, i) TArrest Numbar
1
:

Trademarks of Suspeci(s) (Action / Convarsation) [28 Point of Entry [ Location Last Seen [30 Manner of Excaps 31 Direction of Escapa
rJWupmlumdAmd( 13 Method Used 10 Commi Crime 33 Type of Property Taken 5% T otal Loss Vaius
|8 venicl Suspect Victm Siolen Towed Otowe [Tag Number Sute Expimtion [Vetice Year Make Model 1Body Style Color Misage
emation | 1 3 O 0O 0O P i , i i
Venmmmmuuonnumrmm gidonLocked  Keysin Knition DoarsLocked  ‘Windows Closed RadioinCar  BatleryinCar  Sparo Thw in Car Trunk Locked

DY&GDNOUY&DNODY«:SClNoDYesDNoDYaDNoDYasDNoDYesDNoDYesDNo
r7Rog‘und0wwN|ma{umme) Bex Race #Age ;noe Address {inckude Cly, Couny., State, Zip)

Recoversd by 30 Mathod of Thatt — <AOEv6d«uulSMppleTlmaﬁm 41 Repo. Check A2 Tow List Check 43 Owner Natified

(3 Yes CINo | Yes O No | Yes O No

{4 Tow focation Towsd From ‘Location Towed To Towed by iTow Truck Operstor Signaturs
jrdorrnation
1S Dataciive Notfied No {Assignment Link Numbsr Dets Tima [+ Medical Examiner Notified  Date i

- i

R7 Crima Lab Tachnician Name Unit Nurmber Time 48 Hot Desi Ferson Notfled ‘Tlmo

i : ;

HS Communications t JTime 1 Victim A | Z-Expun

Nokhed DYesaNo FDEIYesENo r Fomis) Provided ] ye (¥ No |
rzcupmrommn %

m:‘ 0) & ol ey ez, (2) Propecty Lisiog, be inckude prapesty taken Mmm;mwmmmummummm

la (4) Ll ol ack nchuding name, sgency or asaignment, Unit numbes, Huphnum dade, . {5} Lint ol aetuents, nchxing Arrest and chagers.

Corp: Bacchus Bar and Lignors Inc
T/A: Bacchus Bar adn Liquors
1220 W. North Ave 21217
Licensee: Soon Joo Lee

LBD7 076

%c«gm

153 Raporting Officer Name {PRINT CLEARLY) iSequence No. :Assignment Sigraxsn

Gatto, A 115 |VICE %

Sgt. Leisher {G307  {VICE i /"""7
rsamsomemmay mn@ v ranm @_‘/2

REPORT SHOUI.D BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK



SUPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT 1 Criona | Incident Attempte Complaint Number
f;:.r;_n 221!207 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liguor Board Violation D 1-170312233
Reviswd B18 | Location of Otfonsa / Incident {Strest Acdress, Zip)
Continuation [[] Follow Up 1220 W. North Ave boge 2 o 2
Person Proparty Hiscalizneous Vehicle Missing Person Cuslody 4 Data / Tima of This Report |5 Arrest / Custody Number
O I O 0 O |3/31/2017 @ 0101 hrs
Unit a 7 Post of O Reporting Area |9 Stresi Code 10 CAD Number 11 Original Report Date / Time 12 Qffense / Incident Changed From
4844 733 290 same #4
3 Case Status 14 Muliple Clearance [15 Case Disposition Explain 18 Foflow-ug 17 Crime Coce |18 Crime Classification
b.o‘“" Closed| []ves[7]No [Jctesrea[ et Cisarect [ ves[Zne
18 Complainant/ fName (Lest, First, M), or Finn Name # Business Raskdence / Aduress {Inchuda City. County. State, 2ip) Sex | Age: DOB
Victim Gatto, A 601 E. Fayette St ;

R [ biscx [Z]whits [ Jasion or Pacitcra

Copies Forwarded To

3Gender

Dﬂva‘

Native DOtha'

Egggm [4) R Rems, (Z)Prwm‘rl-lm o Inckide proparty takan end selzed/ndimitied avidencaipropernty: Rat property irventory numbe(s) whan spplicable. {3 Record off scivity and o davelopmants In cose

ks ecuant o fast npert.tnddcumn and st numbens of 4l pacsons s estad. Explain sy erimelincident desaification chanpe, (4) List af addtional notificatons, including name, agency o sssignmant, urit number latephons numbier. dale.
fime. (3) Recomenend case staus whern applicably, (8} {1 WO Claszance, mckde sl aflected complainticass numbers.

: {On 3/30/2107 at approx 2352 hours. The BPD Vice unit along with the Baltimore City Liquor Board where conducting LBD7 checks at
Evan'ous LBD7 bars within Baltimore City. During this detail we used two BPD undercovers, Det. Garrett and Det. Akinwande. The

1 detail unit included Chief Fassler, Agent Chrisimallis, Det. Grennhill and your writer Det. Gatto. At this time the two undercovers
{entered Bacchus Bar located at 1220 W. North Ave. While inside the bar Det. Akinwande asked if he and Det. Garrett could use the back
: i bar to have drinks. The night employee/manager Dongsoon Park told the undercovers, "we dont have a bar". At this time Det.
'Akmwande and Det. Garrett left the location and notified Det. Greenhill of the violation. We then entered Bacchus Bar and Liquors and
i met with Mr. Dongsoon Park. Det. Greenhill explalned the situation and that two undercover BPD Detectives where denied entry of the
'bar Det. Greenhill explained that the bar must remain open to the public if he is gomg to be open for buisness with his packaged goods.

i Mr. Park was advised that a report would be forwarded to the Liquor Board for review. Al event occurred in Baltimore City, Maryland.

TSRO PP SSERpeprpr s S PO P R ST 1S SIS EEE L

-
_0

Reporting Person's Signalure Date

.
rl affirm and declare that the statements above are true to the best of my knawledge: y;
2?2 Reporting Officer Name [PRINT CLEARLY} smm No iAssignment Signature
Gato, A 1115 IVICE § SO
ing Supaniser Rank and Name Sequence No Assignment Signatura
Sgt ot Leisher G307 |} VICE : %
4 RMS Data Enired By Bequance No. Dae ims D% Raviewer - W \

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK



. Page 1 of 2

Liquor Board System

TIM /i ”; Version 1.0
S

Annual-Renewal = | Llicense-Transfer » | One-Day = | AddNewlicense » | Query = | Help

License Detail

I Close the License { } Print License [ l Print Renewal Letter % } << Go Back |

license Info
License Num: LBD7 264 Cert Num: 0749 Fee: §1,320.00 Status: Renewed

License Date:5/1/2017 License Year: 2017
CR Number: 12153785

Payment Dale: 04-28-17

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid []

2017 Trader's License [] | Update Info 6] ib \ ™+
(OY
Add Adult Entertainment License TL/
[ Add New Adult Entertainement License
Location w
Corp Name: BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS, INC.

Trade Name: BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS
Zone Code: 19
Phone: 410-669-5351

Block Num: 1220 Street: NORTH AVENUE WEST
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21217

CR Number: 12153785

Portion of Business Used:
USE PREMISES AS A TAVERN NOT INCLUDING LIVE ENTERTAINMENT/DANCING AND
LIQUOR STORE - BASEMENT FOR STORAGE

Restriction:

E Edit the License Location Info l Alternate Mailing Address i
License Owners
First Name {Last Name {Street City StatelZip _ |Action|Change Owner
SEON JOO|LEESS.  |12077 SAND HILL MANOR DRIVE [MARRIOTISVILLE [MD  [21105) Edit| |  Remove Owner
Comments
Date Comment Action

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail .aspx?1d=320766 5/16/2017



Page 2 of 2

04/26/2016|Licensee brought another check written out correcily new check #6954.... /sb 1 Delete §
Spoke with Seon Joo Lee on the phone and explain check #6945 was spelled out incorrectly, ;
04/22/2016 she will come back down to office on Monday, 04/25/16.... /sb 1 Delete |
04/17/2015{PAID $1,125.00 FOR HEARING DATED ON 10/02/14..... /sb Delete
03/25/2015|PAST DUE LETTER SENT TO MERCHANT TO RECOVER AMOUNT OF $1,125.00...../sb Delete
03/12/201 5MERCHANT OWES LIQUOR BOARD $1375.00 FOR HEARING ON 10/02/14. Delete
10/2/14 Public Hearing re: Violation of Rule 5.03(c) GUILTY $250 Violation of Rule 3.02
10/15/2014 (Cooperation) GUILTY $250 Violation of Rule 3.06 {Sanitation and Safety) GUILTY $250 Violation Delete |
of Rule 5.03 (a) GUILTY $250 {$1000 Fine + $125 admin fee $1250 Fine 1 MONTH SUSPENSION to !
start 10/10/14) 30 days to pay
11/30/2009{11/24/09 $100 COMPLIANCE CONF.PAID IN FULL #70430 Delete
03/16/2009{03/16/0% $3000 FINE PAID IN FULL $66064 Delete
03/12/09 Public hearing re; Violation of rules 4.01{a)} & rule 4.18. DECISION: RULE 4.01(a) GUILTY 1
03/13/2009l¢3500, WAIVED ADM.FEE = $3000 | Delete |
11/14/2008|07/18/08 $2250 FINE PAID IN FULL #64489 { Delete 2
06/19/08 Public Hearing re: Violation of rule 4.01{a) DECISION: GUILTY $3000/SUSPENDED [ ]
11/14/20085750,$125 ADM.FEE WAIVED.FINE $2250 | Delete |
02/19/2008[02/19/08 FINE $2375 PAID IN FULL #62009 I Delete i
01/14/2008 01/10/08 Public Hearing re: Violation of rule 4.01(a)}and rule 3.02 DECISION: rule 4.01{A)GUILTY k Delete I
$3000/SUSPENDED $750 & RULE 3.02 GUILTY $500 + $125 ADM.FEE = $2375 :
Print History (Print Card) 1
License num: LBD7 264 Address: 1220 NORTH AVENUE WEST
Trade Name: BACCHUS BAR & LIQUORS
Comment:
Add Comment
Hold Info
Powered by:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=320766 5/16/2017



ranrLans BUSINESSENPRESS

(> Mary[and Business Express A Home o Logln/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order

BACCHUS BAR & LIQUOR, INC.: D10782977

General Information  Filing History  Personal Property

General Information

Department ID Number:
D10782977

Business Name:
BACCHUS BAR & LIQUOR, INC.

Principal Office:
1220 WEST NORTH AVENUE
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Resident Agent:

MASLAN, MASLAN AND ROTHWELL, PA.
GARY R. MASLAN, ESQUIRE

7508 EASTERN AVENUE

BALTIMORE MD 21224-1919

Status:
INCORPORATED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:
08/03/2005

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Close Status:
YES

@, New Search

& Business Entity Search
- General Information
O Document Order

) Contact Information



June 29, 2017

Licensee(s): Byung Un Min
MK Liquors, LLC, T/a North Café
3716 W. Belvedere Avenue 21215

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 23, 2017 -
At approximately 12:50 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector
Perez entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. Mr. Jang Moon, who was the attendant present at the location, informed Akinwande and Perez that the bar
“‘closed in an hour” and would not let them in the tavern in response to a request made by Akinwande for access to
the tavern. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC
inspection division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Moon of
the violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii).

Violation of Rule 3.03(c) Employee Records — March 23, 2017 - At approximately 12:50 AM, members of the
Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an
undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of the
licensed premises to patrons. Upon inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors requested a copy of the
employee records of the establishment and the attendant could not provide them.

Violation of Rule 3.09(b) Rest Room Facilities and Health Regulations — March 23, 2017 — At approximately
12:50 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection
Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access fo the
tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. Upon inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors observed
a dog that was secured within the establishment. Inspectors discovered urine and feces within the establishment
near the dog. This was found to be a violation of Health COMAR10.15.03.02.(A)(12) by BLLC Inspectors and the
clerk/manager was informed of the violation.

Board’s Information:
(a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 6/7/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Chief Inspector Mark Fosler, Inspector John Chrissomallis, and
Inspector Andy Perez on 6/7/2017. Summons issued to Baltimore City Police Dept.: Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, and
Det. Akinwande on 6/7/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: The current licensee(s) have no history of violations.
(d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 6/4/2014.

Board’s Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6™ Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: MK Liquors, LLC Date: june 2, 2017
T/A North Café
3716 West Belvedere Avenue
Licensee may he represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’clock PM on the 29" day of June
2017, in Room 2135, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages License and other permits issued by this Board to
you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section
4-604 of said Article, following your conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of Incident: T/A North Café, 3716 West Belvedere Ave., Baltimore, MD (“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20(c){ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 23, 2017 — At approximately
12:50 AM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division
conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of
the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez entered the establishment in an undercover
capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the premise. Mr. Jang Moon, who was the attendant present at
the location, informed Akinwande and Perez that the bar “closed in an hour” and would not let them in the tavern in response
to a request made by Akinwande for access to the tavern. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed
members of the Vice Unit and BLLC inspection division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment
and informed Mr. Moon of the violation of Rule 4.20(c){ii).

Violation of Rule 3.03(c) Employee Records —~ March 23, 2017 — At approximately 12:50 AM, members of the Baltimore City
Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this
establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. Upon
inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors requested a copy of the employee records of the establishment and the
attendant could not provide them.

Violation of Rule 3.09(b) Rest Room Facilities and Health Regulations - March 23, 2017 — At approximately 12:50 AM,
members of the Baltimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an
undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed
premises to patrons. Upon inspection of the establishment, BLLC inspectors observed a dog that was secured within the
establishment. Inspectors discovered urine and feces within the establishment near the dog. This was found to be a violation of
Health COMAR10.15.03.02.{A}(12) by BLLC Inspectors and the clerk/manager was informed of the violation.

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take such action regarding the
suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. If you have any questions concerning the specific rules or
code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic
Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter
please contact Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY
Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS



Inspection Reports - NORTH CAFEInvestigation2017-04-05T14 39 33 Page 1 of 3

PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT

Board of Liquor License Commissioners 3

For Baltimore City

231 E. Bailtimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Location Address: | 3716 BELVEDERE AVENUE WEST 21215

Licensee Information (Trade Name): {NORTH CAFE I

Corporation Name *MK LIQUORS, LLC I

License Type: | Class "BD7" Beer,'Wine'énd Liquor

Owner Email: I l

Contact:

Bouncer/Security Name {if opplicable): ‘ l | l
D.0.B.

incident Date/Time: 13/23/201‘/ t |2:39:33 PM

Report Facts:

On March 23, 2017 personnel from the BPD Vice Unit {Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, Det. Akinwande) and the Liquor Board (Agent Chrissom

allis, Inspector Perez, Chief Fosler) were conducting BD7 operations. At approximately 12:50am Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez ente
red the North Café undercover and requested entrance to the tavern portion of the establishment to get a drink. The operator Jang Moo

n told them the bar was closed. Akinwande and Perez exited the bar and informed the team they had been refused access to the bar. Aft

er the undercover personnel were told the bar is closed we observed patrons obtain package goods from the North Café. Upon entering t
he team asked the operator Jang Moan for identification. Mr. Moon said he had no form of identification. He said he had nothing with hi

s name on it. We conducted an inspection of the establishment then issued the following violations.

1. Establishment not operating as a BD7 liquor license.

2. No employee records available for inspection.

3. Marked fire exit was padlocked.

4. Dog on the premises allowed to urinate and defecate inside establishment.

After informing the operator of the violations we departed without incident.

Photos Taken:

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/_layouts/15/Print. FormServer.aspx ~ 4/11/2017



Inspection Reports - NORTH CAFElnvestigation2017-04-05T14 39 33 Page 2 of 3

http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/ layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017



laspection Reports - NORTH CAFEInvestigation2017-04-05T14 39 33 Page 3 of 3
Report Prepared By:
Inspector(s) Submission Date
hzo#.wlbaltimore\mark.fosler |4/5/2017
Supervisor Review: Approval Date
Ii:O#.w\baltimore\mark.fosler | '4/11/2017
Supervisor Use:
Recommended Action(s):
Schedule licensee(s) for a public hearing before the Board.
http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC Inspections/_layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx 4/11/2017



PR

INCIDENT REPORT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

H Crime ! Incident Attempil2 Complaint Number
::)srgl 224;“003 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation 8-170308906
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! On 23 March 2017 between 0045hrs-0055hrs(12:45a12:55am), Detectives Greenhill and Gatto of OID-Vice along Chief
‘Onspectcr Mark Fossler and Agent John Chrissomallis, both of the Baltimore City Liquor Contro! Board conducted a BD7 check at
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§drink. Mister Moon rafused them access, stating the bar closes in an hour. Detective Akinwande and Inspector Perez left the
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iMinutes later Detectives Greenhill and Gatto along with Chief Inspecior Mark Fossler and Agent Chrissomallis enterad the
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§Det Akinwande and Inspactor Perez, who again were working in a plainclothes capacity posing as customers to enter the tavemn
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'dog and/or any animat on the premise of an establishment while in operation is in clear violation of Health department rules as
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ifeces from the puppy throughout the premises, some of which was dried indicating the animal has been inside the establishment
tfor an extended period of time. The secondary egress was observed to be padiocked and secured. Mister Moon was advised by
'lnspector Fossler that dogs and/or other animals are not allowed on the premises during operation. No other violations was
iobserved by Delective Greenhill at that time. Tha establishmant was left in the control of Mister Moon.

Report to be forwarded to the Liquor Board for further administrated review.
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10.15.03.02 PL@)I(“EI;_I; S

.02 Definitions. O A#D

A. In this chapter, the following terms have the meanings indicated.

B. Terms Defined.

(1) "Acceptable" means agreeable to the use or presence of equipment or a practice when standards are not developed or
when developed standards are inappropriate, because the approving authority has determined that the equipment or
practice conforms to principles, practices, and generally recognized standards that protect public health.

(2) Adulterated.

(a) "Adulterated" has the meaning stated in Health-General Article, §§21-207, 21-208, and 21-209, Annotated Code of
Maryland.

(b) "Adulterated" includes food that:

(i) Contains any poisonous or deleterious substance;

(i) Is diseased, contaminated, filthy, putrid, or decomposed; or
(iii) Is otherwise unfit as food for human beings.

(3) "Approved source" means a source of food or food ingredients accepted by the Department because the food or food
ingredients from the source:

(a) Are not adulterated or misbranded; and

(b) Where required, are regulated by the approving authority.

(4) "Approving authority" means:

(a) Within the State, the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene or the Secretary's designee; or

(b) Outside the State, the agency designated in the laws of another state or country to license or permit a food
establishment.

(5) "ay" means water activity, which is:
(a) The ratio of the water vapor pressure of a food to the vapor pressure of pure water at the same temperature; and
(b) An index of the available, free moisture in food.

(6) Bake Sale.

(a) "Bake sale" means a place where only non-potentially hazardous bakery goods, including breads and pastries, are sold
in conjunction with a fundraising event.

(b) "Bake sale" does not include a place:

(i) Where a person sells baked goods for individual profit;

(ii) From which food is commercially distributed; or

(iii) Where a potentially hazardous baked good is sold or distributed.

(7) "Barrier" means a physical, biological, or chemical factor that retards or prevents the growth of microorganisms that
are infectious or toxigenic.

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(8) "Bed and breakfast” means a lodging or rooming house as defined in Public Safety Article, §9-201, Annotated Code of
Maryland, that has eight rooms or fewer for rent,

(9) "Bona fide nonprofit" means an organization having official documentation from the United States Internal Revenue
Service that the organization has current tax-exempt nonprofit status.

(10) "Caterer" means a food service facility that:
(a) Offers catering services; or
(b) Identifies itself as a caterer.

(11) "Catering services" means the preparation or provision and the serving of food or drink by a food service facility for
service at the provider's premises or elsewhere in connection with a:

(a) Specific public event; or

(b) Business or social function or affair.

(12) "Commercially sterile" means the condition achieved by the:

(a) Application of heat, pressure, or other energy or matter that renders a food free of:

(i) Microorganisms capable of reproducing in the food under normal nonrefrigerated conditions of storage and
distribution; and

(i) Viable microorganisms, including spores, that may cause disease; or

(b) Control of water activity and the application of heat, pressure, or other energy or matter that renders the food free of
microorganisms capable of reproducing in the food under normal nonrefrigerated conditions of storage and distribution.

(13) Comminuted.

(a) "Comminuted" means reduced in size by methods including:
(i) Chopping;

(ii) Flaking;

(iii) Grinding; or

(iv) Mincing.

(b) "Comminuted" includes fish, meat, or a mixture of products that are reduced in size and restructured or reformulated,
such as:

(i) Gefilte fish;

(ii) Formed roast beef;

(iii) The meat used in gyros;

(iv) Ground beef; and

(v) Sausage.

(14) "Condiment” means a food or seasoning used to enhance the flavor of another food, including:
(a) Mustard,

(b) Ketchup;

(c) Mayonnaise;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(d) Relish;

(e) Salt;

(f) Pepper;

(g) Sugar; or

(h) Chutney.

(15) "Consumer advisory" means a written notification to consumers that:

(a) Identifies food of animal origin that is served or sold as a ready-to-eat food or as an ingredient in a ready-to-eat food
that is:

(i) Raw;
(ii) Undercooked; or
(iii) Not otherwise processed to eliminate pathogens; and

(b) Reminds consumers that consuming raw or undercooked meats, poultry, seafood, shellfish, or eggs may increase the
risk of foodborne illness, especially if the consumer has certain medical conditions.

(16) Continental Breakfast.

(a) "Continental breakfast" means a meal that does not require major food preparation as specified in Regulation .28G(1)
of this chapter.

(b) "Continental breakfast" includes foods such as:
(1) Coffee and tea;

(i) Juice;

(iii) Cereal;

(iv) Milk and cream;

(v) Whole fresh fruit;

(vi) Pastries;

(vii) Bread;

(viii) Donuts;

(ix) Butter and margarine; and

(x) Jams and jellies.

(¢) "Continental breakfast” does not include foods such as:
(i) Eggs cooked outside of the shell;

(ii) Meat; and

(ii1) Fruit salad prepared on premises.

(17) "Corrosion resistant" means the property that allows a material to maintain sanitary surface characteristics under the
influence of prolonged contact with:

(a) Food;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(b) Cleaning compounds;

(c) Sanitizing solutions; and

(d) Other conditions of the environment.

(17-1) “Cottage food business” means a business that:

(a) Produces or packages cottage food products in a residential kitchen in Maryland; and

(b) Has annual revenues from the sale of cottage food products in an amount not exceeding $25,000.
(17-2) “Cottage food product” means:

(a) A non-potentially hazardous food as specified in Regulation .27 of this chapter that is offered for sale only at a
farmer’s market or public event; and

(b) A food that is not offered for sale through Internet sales or interstate commerce.

(18) "Critical control point (CCP)" means a point in the preparation or processing of food where there is a reasonable
likelihood that improper control may cause, allow, or contribute to a hazard to public health.

(19) Critical Item.

(a) "Critical item" means a food safety requirement that if violated requires:

(i) Immediate correction;

(ii) The cessation of some or all processing operations; or

(iii) Plant closure.

(b) "Critical item" includes the following requirements:

(i) Obtaining food from an approved source;

(ii) Protecting food from adulteration, spoilage, and contamination;

(iii) Restricting food workers with infection or diarrhea in accordance with COMAR 10.06.01;

(iv) Ensuring that all food workers wash hands thoroughly before touching food and utensils, and as often as needed to
prevent food contamination from hand contact;

(v) Cooling potentially hazardous foods in accordance with the requirements of this chapter;

(vi) Holding potentially hazardous foods at the hot and cold temperatures specified in this chapter;

(vii) Cooking and reheating potentially hazardous foods in accordance With the requirements of this chapter;
(viii) Providing potable hot and cold running water; and

(ix) Discharging sewage from the facility in accordance with all applicable State and local codes.

(20) "Critical limit" means the maximum or minimum value to which a physical, biological, or chemical parameter must
be controlled at a critical control point to minimize the risk that an identified potential food safety hazard may occur.

(21) "Department” means the Department of Health and Mental Hygiene or the Department's designee.
(22) "Detention order” means a written notification by the approving authority to the person-in-charge of a food service
facility to detain food that may be adulterated or misbranded, pending a determination of the food's status and disposition

in accordance with Health-General Article, §§21-253 and 21-254, Annotated Code of Maryland.

(23) "Easily cleanable" means the property of a surface that allows the surface to:

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017



Page 5 of 17

(a) Be readily accessible; and
(b) Have soil and residue removed by routine cleaning methods.

(24) "Egg carton" means a container holding up to 36 shell eggs, including overwrapped cartons and sleeves, that is used
to pack shell eggs for distribution or sale to a consumer.

(25) "Egg case" means a container that:

(a) Is not a carton;

(b) Holds either loose shell eggs or cartons of eggs; and

(c) Is used to pack shell eggs for distribution or sale to a consumer.
(26) "Employee" means:

(a) The licensee;

(b) An individual having supervisory or management duties;

(c) An individual on the payroll;

(d) A volunteer;

(e) An individual performing work under contractual agreement; or
(f) Any other individual working in a food service facility.

(27) Equipment.

(a) "Equipment” means an item, other than a utensil, that is used in the operation of a food establishment for:
(i) Storage;

(ii) Preparation;

(iii) Display;

(iv) Washing; or

(v) Transportation.

(b) "Equipment" includes a:

(i) Stove;

(ii) Oven;

(iit) Hood;

(iv) Slicer;

(v) Grinder;

(vi) Mixer;

(vii) Scale;

(viii) Meat block;

(ix) Table;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(x) Food shelf;

(xi) Refrigerator;

(xii) Freezer;

(xiii) Sink;

(xiv) Ice maker; or

(xv) Another item used in the operation of a food service facility.

(c) "Equipment" does not include a:

(i) Forklift truck; or

(ii) Dolly.

(28) "Excluded organization" means a:

(a) Bona fide nonprofit fraternal, civic, war veterans', religious, or charitable organization or corporation that does not
serve food to the public more often than 4 days per week, except that once a year an organization may serve food to the

public for up to 14 consecutive days; or

(b) Volunteer fire company that does not serve food to the public more often than 4 days per week, except that once a year
a volunteer fire company may serve food to the public for up to 30 consecutive days.

(29) Farm.

(a) "Farm" means a place where agricultural commodities are grown, raised, or harvested for commercial purposes.
(b) "Farm" includes a place where, for commercial purposes:

(i) Crops are grown and harvested;

(ii) Fruit, nuts, or other agricultural commodities are harvested from trees; or

(iii) Animals are raised, fed, and managed for meat or other agricultural commodities.

(30) Farmer's Market.

(a) "Farmer's market" means a place where a person offers or sells one or more of the following food products directly to
the public:

(i) Raw agricultural products;
(i1) Produets processed in a private home kitchen, as set forth in Regulation .27 of this chapter;

(iii) Products that are not potentially hazardous and do not require refrigeration that are processed in a food processing
plant licensed and operated according to COMAR 10.15.04.19; or

(iv) Eggs in compliance with Regulation .05A(8) of this chapter.
(b) "Farmer's market" does not include a food service facility.
(31) "Food" means:

(a) A substance that is used as:

(i) Food or drink for human beings; or

(ii) A component of food or drink for human beings; or

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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{b) Chewing gum or any substance that is a component of chewing gum.

(32) "Food-contact surface" means a surface:

(a) Of equipment and utensils with which food normally comes in contact; or

(b) From which food may drain, drip, or splash onto a:

(i) Food; or

(ii) Surface normally in contact with food.

(33) "Food processing plant" has the meaning stated in COMAR 10.15.04.02B.

(34) Food Service Facility.

(a) "Food service facility" means:

(i) A place where food or drink is prepared for sale or service on the premises or elsewhere; or

(ii) An operation where food is served to or provided for the public with or without charge.

(i) A restaurant, coffee shop, cafeteria, short order cafe, luncheonette
or retail bakery outlet;

sandwich stand, soda fountain, retail market,

(ii) A food operation in an industry, institution, health care facility, club, school, camp, church, catering kitchen,
commissary, or a similar place in which food or drink is prepared for sale or for service on the premises or elsewhere; and

(iii) An excluded organization either with or without a license that serves potentially hazardous foods.
(c) "Food service facility" does not include a:

(i) Facility that offers only prepackaged foods that are not potentially hazardous as specified in §B(55)(c) of this
regulation;

(ii) Kitchen in a private home where food is prepared at no charge for guests in the home, for guests at a social gathering
that is not a public event, or for service to unemployed, homeless, or another disadvantaged population;

(iii) Food preparation or serving area where only non-potentially hazardous food is prepared or served only by an
excluded organization;

(iv) Hotel, lodging, or rooming house that serves only a continental breakfast;
(v) Farmer’s market or a public event where food products as specified in §B(30)(2) of this regulation are sold;

(vi) Bake sale where only non-potentially hazardous bakery goods, including breads and pastries, are sold in conjunction
with a fundraising event; or

(vii) Cottage food business.

(35) Game Animal.

(a) "Game animal" means an animal;

(i) That is food for human beings; and

(ii) That is not classified as cattle, sheep, swine, goat, mule, or other equine.
(b) "Game animal” includes:

(i) Reindeer;

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02.htm 5/16/2017
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(i) Elk;

(iii) Deer;

(iv) Antelope;

(v) Water buffalo;

(vi) Bison;

(vii) Rabbit;

(viii) Squirrel;

(ix) Opossum;

(x) Raccoon;

(xi) Nutria;

(xii) Muskrat;

(xiii) Bear; and

(xiv) Nonaquatic reptiles such as land snakes.

(¢) "Game animal" does not include ratites such as:
(1) Ostrich;

(i) Emu; and

(iii) Rhea.

(36) "Hazard" means a biological, chemical, or physical property that may be detrimental to public health.

(37) "Hazard analysis critical contro! point (HACCP) plan" means a written plan that delineates the procedures for
maintaining control of potentially hazardous food at the critical control points of food preparation or processing.

(38) Health Care Facility.

(a) "Health care facility” means:

(i) A hospital, as defined in Health-General Article, §19-301, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(i) A related institution, as defined in Health-General Article, §19-301, Annotated Code of Maryland;

(iii) An ambulatory surgical facility or center as defined in Health-General Article, §19-114, Annotated Code of
Maryland;

(iv) An inpatient facility that is organized primarily to help in the rehabilitation of disabled individuals, through an
integrated program of medical and other services provided under competent professional supervision;

(v) A home health agency, as defined in Health-General Article, §19-401, Annotated Code of Maryland;
(vi) A hospice facility, as defined in Health-General Article, §19-901, Annotated Code of Maryland; or

(vii) Another health institution, service, or program for which Health-General Article, §19-114(d)(1)(viii), Annotated
Code of Maryland, requires a certificate of need.

(b) "Health care facility" does not include the facilities, institutions, and offices set forth in Health-General Article, §19-
114(d)(2), Annotated Code of Maryland.

http://www.dsd.state.md.us/comar/comarhtml/10/10.15.03.02. htm 5/16/2017
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(39) "Hermetically sealed container" means a container that:

(a) Is secure against the entry of microorganisms; and

(b) Maintains the commercial sterility of the contents after processing.

(40) "Juice" means:

(a) The aqueous liquid expressed or extracted from one or more fruits or vegetables;

(b) Purees of the edible portion of one or more fruits or vegetables; or

(c) Any concentrate of the liquid or puree as referenced in §B(40)(a) and (b) of this regulation.

(41) "License" means the authority to operate a food service facility within the State in accordance with this chapter and
Health-General Article, Title 21, Subtitles 1, 2, and 3, Annotated Code of Maryland.

(42) "Loose eggs" means shell eggs not contained in a carton.

(43) "Lot designation" means a method of marking packed or packaged shell eggs to enable the packer and the approving
authority to trace the eggs to the flock that produced the eggs.

(44) Major Food Allergen.

(a) "Major food allergen" means:

(i) Milk;

(i) Egg;

(iii) Fish such as bass, flounder, or cod;

(iv) Crustacea such as crab, lobster, or shrimp;

(v) Tree nuts such as almonds, pecans, or walnuts;
(vi) Wheat;

(vii) Peanuts;

(viii) Soybeans; and

(ix) A food ingredient that contains protein derived from milk, egg, fish, tree nuts, wheat, peanuts, or soybeans.
(b) "Major food allergen" does not include:

(i) A highly refined oil derived from a food specified in §B(44)(a) of this regulation and any ingredient derived from a
highly refined oil; or

(ii) An ingredient that is exempt in regard to food allergen labeling requirements under the petition or notification process
specified in 21 U.S.C. §343(w)(6) and (7).

(45) "Misbranded" has the meaning stated in Health-General Article, §21-210, Annotated Code of Maryland.
(46) Mobile Food Service Facility.

(a) "Mobile food service facility” means a food service facility that is a mechanically, electrically, manuaily, or otherwise
propelled vehicle operating on land or water that moves as part of its routine operation to:

(i) Change location for sales;

(i) Obtain food and other supplies;
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(iii) Fill potable water supply holding tanks;
(iv) Empty wastewater holding tanks; or
(v) Provide for the cleaning and sanitization of equipment and utensils.

(b) "Mobile food service facility” does not include a food service facility that is able to be moved but does not move
routinely for a purpose set forth in §B(46)(a) of this regulation.

(47) "Non-potentially hazardous food" means food named or described in §B(55)(c) of this regulation.
(48) "On-farm food service facility” means a temporary food service facility that:

(a) Is located on a farm;

(b) Serves only those foods approved by the Department, based on a:

(i) Review of the facility, equipment, and processing hazards; and

(ii) Determination that these foods can be prepared safely and in a manner that conforms to applicable laws and
regulations; and

(c) Operates during a period of time of not more than 30 consecutive days with up to two renewals in a I-year period.
(49) "Package" means a bottle, can, carton, bag, or wrapped container.

(50) "Packer" means a person who places shell eggs in the original case, carton, or container that is used to hold eggs for:
(a) Distribution; or

(b) Sale to a consumer.

(51) "Person" has the meaning stated in Health-General Article, §§1-101 and 21-101, including;:

(a) An operator of a facility that is owned by the State or local unit of government; or

(b) A State or local unit of government if the State or local unit of government is the operator of the facility.

(52) "Person-in-charge" means:

(a) The licensee; or

(b) Another person responsible for the operation of a food service facility.

(53) "pH" means the symbol for the negative logarithm of the hydrogen ion concentration in gram equivalents per liter of
solution where:

(a) pH values from 0 to 7 indicate acidity;

(b) pH values from 7 to14 indicate alkalinity; and

(c) The pH value for pure distilled water, regarded as neutral, is 7.
(54) "Portable" means that equipment:

(a) Can be easily moved because the equipment is:

(i) Small in size and weighs 80 pounds or less;

(ii) Mounted on casters, gliders, or rollers; or

(iii) Provided with a mechanical means of safely tilting for cleaning; and
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(b) Has one of the following:

(i) No utility connection;

(i1) A utility connection that disconnects quickly; or

(iii) A flexible utility connection line long enough to permit the equipment to be moved for thorough cleaning.
(55) Potentially Hazardous Food.

(a) "Potentially hazardous food" means a natural or synthetic food that requires temperature control because the food is in
a form capable of supporting:

(i) The rapid and progressive growth of infectious or toxigenic microorganisms;
(ii) The growth and toxin production of Clostridium botulinum; or

(iii) In raw shell eggs, the growth of Salmonelia Enteritidis.

(b) "Potentially hazardous food" includes:

(i) A food of animal origin that is raw or heat-treated;

(ii) A food of plant origin that is heat-treated;

(iii) Raw seed sprouts;

(iv) Cut melons;

(v) Cut raw tomatoes;

(vi) Garlic and oil mixtures that support growth as specified in §B(55)(a)(i) and (ii) of this regulation; and
(vii) Cut leafy greens.

(c) "Potentially hazardous food" does not include a:

(1) Hard-boiled shell egg that has been air-cooled with the shell intact;

(ii) Food with an ay, value of 0.85 or less;

(iif) Food with a pH level of 4.6 or below when measured at 75°F;

(iv) Commercially sterile food in a hermetically sealed container; or

(v) Food for which laboratory evidence demonstrates that the rapid and progressive growth of infectious and toxigenic
microorganisms or the growth of Salmonella Enteritidis in eggs or Clostridium botulinum cannot occur, such as a food
that has an ay or a pH that is above the levels specified in §B(55)(c)(ii)and(iii) of this regulation or that may contain a
preservative, other barrier to the growth of microorganisms, or a combination of barriers that inhibit the growth of
microorganisms.

(56) "Poultry" means a:

(a) Domesticated bird whether live or dead including a:

(i) Chicken;

(ii) Turkey;

(iii) Duck;

(iv) Goose;
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(v) Guinea;

(vi) Ratite; or

(vii) Squab; and

(b) Migratory waterfow! or game bird whether live or dead, including a:
(i) Pheasant;

(i) Partridge;

(iii) Quail; or

(iv) Grouse.

(57) "Premises” means the physical food service facility and the contiguous land or property under the control of the
operator or the licensee.

(58) "Principal display panel" means the part of a container that is most likely to be displayed, presented, shown, or
examined under customary conditions of display for retail sale.

(59) "Priority assessment” means an evaluation of risk in a food service facility using the parameters established by the
Department in Regulation .33C of this chapter.

(60) Public Event.

(a) "Public event" means an event or festival that is a planned gathering that is:

(i) Open to the public; and

(i) Regulated by the State or local jurisdiction in which the planned gathering takes place.
(b) “Public event” includes an event or festival:

(1) Attended by individuals from the general public whether or not a fee is charged; or

(ii) Advertised with fliers, banners, newspaper articles, radio or television announcements, or on an Internet website as
being open to the public.

(c) "Public event" does not include a:

(i) Private party;

(ii) An event restricted to organization members; or

(iil) Another event that restricts the general public from attending.

(61) “Raw agricultural product” means a whole, unprocessed agricultural product supplied directly from the farm on
which it was produced, including:

(a) Grains;
(b) Flowers;
(c¢) Herbs;
(d) Nuts;
(e) Fruits;

(f) Vegetables; and
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(g) Honey.
(62) Ready-to-Eat Food.

(a) "Ready-to-eat food" means food in a form that is edible without washing, cooking, or additional preparation by the
food service facility or the consumer.

(b) "Ready-to-eat food" includes:

(i) Potentially hazardous food that is cooked to the temperature and time required for a specitic food as set forth in
Regulation .10 of this chapter;

(ii) Raw fruits and vegetables that are washed and cut;

(iii) Whole, raw fruits and vegetables that are presented for consumption without need for further washing, such as at a
buffet; and

(iv) A food presented for consumption for which further washing or cooking is not required and from which rinds, peels,
husks, or shells are removed.

(63) "Reconstituted" means water or other liquid has been restored to a food that was previously dehydrated.

(64) Reduced Oxygen Packaged.

(a) "Reduced oxygen packaged" means that a food was packaged so that the amount of oxygen in the package is below
that found in the surrounding atmosphere due to the:

(i) Mechanical evacuation of oxygen;

(ii) Displacement of oxygen with one or more gases; or

(iii) Reduction of the oxygen content by other means.

(b) "Reduced oxygen packaged" includes food that is:

(i) Vacuum packaged;

(ii) Modified atmosphere packaged; and

(iii) Controlled atmosphere packaged.

(65) "Refrigerated food" means a food that:

(a) Is not shelf stable;

(b) Must be refrigerated to:

(i) Retard the growth of spoilage or pathogenic microorganisms; and
(ii) Prevent the production of microbial toxins; or

(c) Is labeled by the manufacturer with a statement indicating that the product is to be kept refrigerated.

(66) "Registration" means the process by which the Maryland Department of Agriculture grants the authority to a packer
within the State to provide shell eggs for human consumption.

(67) "Registration number" means the number that the Maryland Department of Agriculture assigns a packer.
(68) "Retail food manufacturing” means the manufacturing of food in a food service facility for wholesale distribution.

(69) "Sanitization" means a heat or chemical treatment on cleaned food contact surfaces that is sufficient to yield a 99.999
percent reduction of the number of representative disease microorganisms of public health significance.
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(70) “Seasonal farmer’s market producer sampling food service facility” means a facility that:

(a) Serves only foods that are prepared and offered as samples by a producer of a farm product at a farmer’s market or a
public event, such as:

(i) Farm products as specified in §B(30)(a) of this regulation; or

(ii) Farm products that have been inspected, licensed, or certified for food safety by the Maryland Department of
Agriculture;

(b) Serves food only produced by the licensee;
(c) Serves only those foods approved by the Department, based on a:
(i) Review of the facility, equipment, and processing hazards; and

(ii) Determination that these foods can be prepared safely and in a manner that conforms to applicable laws and
regulations; and

(d) Operates during a period of time of not more than a 1-year period from the date of issuance or renewal of the license.
(71) "Secretary" means the Secretary of Health and Mental Hygiene or the Secretary's designee.

(72) "Semi-permanent food service facility" means a facility that:

(a) Is built at a location other than where it operates;

(b) Is transported as a complete unit that does not require a building permit to install on the location at which it operates;
(c) Has no indoor seating for patrons;

(d) When serving cooked food, serves only foods cooked for immediate service; and

(e) Is not a mobile food service facility as specified in §B(46) of this regulation.

(73) "Service animal" has the meaning stated in Human Services Article, §7-701, Annotated Code of Maryland.
(74) "Shell eggs" means raw eggs produced by chickens for human consumption.

(75) "Shellfish" means all species of:

(a) Oysters, clams, or mussels, whether:

(i) Shucked or in the shell;

(ii) Raw, including post-harvest processed;

(iii) Frozen or unfrozen; and

(iv) Whole or in part; and

(b) Scallops in any form, except when the final product is the adductor muscle only.

(76) Single Service Article.

(a) "Single service article" means an article designed, fabricated, and intended for one-time consumer use.

(b) "Single service article” includes a:

(i) Utensil;

(ii) Cup;
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(iii) Plate;

(iv) Stirrer;

(v) Napkin;

(vi) Straw;

(vii) Toothpick;

(viii) Food container;

(ix) Place mat;

(x) Food package; or

(xi) Similar item.

(77) Single Use Article.

(a) "Single use article” means an article intended by the manufacturer for one-time use by the preparer of the food.
(b) "Single use article” includes a:
(i) Bulk food container;

(ii) Utensil;

(iii) Formed aluminum pie pan;
(iv) Jar;

(v) Plastic bucket; or

(vi) Similar item.

(78) Special Food Service Facility.

(a) "Special food service facility" means a food service facility for which the Department provides exceptions to certain
regulations because of the nature of one or more of the following:

(i) Design and operation of the facility;

(ii) Food preparation or service methods; or

(iii) Limited length of time that the facility operates in association with special events.
(b) "Special food service facility" includes:

(i) A bed and breakfast that serves hot meals;

(ii) A mobile unit;

(iii) A temporary food service facility;

(iv) A semi-permanent food service facility;

(v) An on-farm food service facility; or

(vi) A seasonal farmer’s market producer sampling food service facility.

(79) Tableware.
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(a) "Tableware" means multi-use eating, drinking, and serving utensils.

(b) "Tableware" includes:

(i) Knives;

(it) Forks;

(iiiy Spoons;

(iv) Bowls;

(v) Cups;

(vi) Serving dishes;

(vii) Tumblers; and

(viii) Plates.

(80) "Temporary food service facility" means a food service facility that operates:
(a) In one of the following ways:

(i) Except for a volunteer fire company, at a fixed location for not more than 14 consecutive days; or
(ii) For up to 30 consecutive days if the temporary food service facility is a volunteer fire company; and
(b) In conjunction with a:

(i) Fair;

(ii) Carnival,

(iii) Public exhibition;

(iv) Construction project;

(v) Recreational facility;

(vi) Fundraising event; or

(vii) Similar gathering,.

(81) "Time-only" means using time instead of time in conjunction with temperature as the sole means of food protection
for a potentially hazardous food.

(82) "Undercooked" means a potentially hazardous food that is not cooked to the minimum internal temperature and for
the specified holding time specified in Regulation .10A of this chapter.

(83) "Utensil" means tableware or a food-contact implement used in the storage, preparation, dispensing, or serving of
food.

(84) "Vending machine"” means a self-service device that dispenses either packaged or unpackaged food.
(85) "Warewashing" means the cleaning and sanitizing of food-contact surfaces of equipment or utensils.
(86) Whole Muscle, Intact Beefsteak.

(a) "Whole muscle, intact beefsteak" means a beefsteak cut from whole muscle beef that has not been penetrated in a way
that may allow infectious or toxigenic microorganisms to be introduced into the interior of the meat.

(b) "Whole-muscle, intact beefsteak” does not include meat that has been:
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(i) Injected;
(ii) Mechanically tenderized;
(iii) Reconstructed; or

(iv) Scored.
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PLAINTIFF'S
% EXHIBIT

10.15.03.23

#4

.23 Building — Cleanliness and Operations.

A. The person-in-charge shall ensure that:

(1) The facility and parts of the property associated with the operation of the facility are kept:
(a) Clean; and

(b) Free of litter and rubbish;

(2) Traffic through the food operation and utensil washing areas is limited to on-duty personnel conducting pertinent job-
related functions;

(3) The facility is not used for living or sleeping quarters;

(4) Sufficient space to store all custodial equipment is provided,;

(5) At least one utility sink or curbed cleaning facility with a floor drain is provided and used for:

(a) Cleaning mops or similar wet floor cleaning tools; and

(b) The disposal of mop water or similar liquid wastes;

(6) A hand sink, utensil washing, equipment washing, or food preparation sink is not used as a mop or utility sink;

(7) Except for emergency cleaning due to an accident or spill, all cleaning is done during periods when the least amount of
food is exposed, such as after closing to the public;

(8) Cleaning and sanitizing occur in a manner that protects food from contamination;

(9) Vacuum cleaning, wet cleaning, other dustless methods of floor and wall cleaning, or dust-arresting sweeping
compounds and brooms are used in a manner that:

(a) Removes dust and soils; and

(b) Prevents the contamination of food and food-contact surfaces;

(10) Linens and clothes are stored:

(a) Laundered and in a clean place until used; and

(b) In non-absorbent containers or laundry bags when damp or soiled until removed for laundering;
(11) Employee clothing and personal belongings are stored in:

(a) Dressing rooms or dedicated areas that are;

(i) Provided when employees change clothing within the facility;

(ii) Located outside of food preparation, serving, and utensil washing areas; and

(iii) Kept clean; and

(b) Lockers or other facilities within dressing rooms or areas; and
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b) Service animals that are controlled by the individual with a disability;
(c) Pets in the common dining areas of health care facilities at times other than during meals if:

(1) Effective partitioning and self-closing doors separate the common dining areas from food storage and food preparation
areas;

(ii) Condiments, equipment, and utensils are stored in enclosed cabinets or removed from the common dining area when
pets are present; and

(iii) Dining areas including tables and countertops are cleaned and sanitized before the next meal service; and

(d) A patron’s dog in an outdoor dining area of a food service facility in conformance with applicable State and local laws,
ordinances, and regulations. &

B. Patrons' Dogs in Outdoor Dining Areas.

(1) Subject to the requirements of §§B(2)—(5) of this regulation, an owner of a restaurant may allow a patron's dog to
accompany the patron in the outdoor dining area during the hours designated by the restaurant.

(2) Before an owner may allow a patron's dog to accompany the patron in the outdoor dining area, the owner shall:

(a) Provide written notice to the approving authority or the local health department in the jurisdiction where the restaurant
is locatedthat the owner intends to allow patrons' dogs to accompany patrons in the outdoor dining area of the restaurant
30 days prior to the days dogs will be allowed; and

(b) Place on permanent display in the restaurant a written notice that:

(i) States the restaurant's policy of allowing patrons' dogs in an outdoor dining area;

(ii) Is in a typeface that is large enough to be easily legible to the average person from a distance of 8 feet; and
(iii) Is in a location that is plainly visible to the patrons of the restaurant.

(3) In establishing the restaurant's policy concerning patron's dogs in outdoor dining areas, the owner may:

(a) Determine the location and the amount of space designated for a patron accompanied by the patron's dog; and
(b) Establish a limit on the size and type of dogs and any other limitations relating to a patron's dog.

(4) At the owner's discretion, the owner may deny entry to the restaurant or eject from the restaurant any patron and the
patron's dog.

(5) A patron accompanied by a dog:

(a) Shall:

(i) Be an adult who is responsible for the behavior of the dog;

(ii) Keep the dog with the patron on a leash at all times at the table at which the patron is seated; and

(iii) Be liable for any damages caused by the dog to the restaurant or any other patron of the restaurant; and
(b) May not:

(i) Allow the dog to travel through an indoor space of a restaurant to enter or exit an outdoor dining area; or

(ii) Leave the dog unattended at any time.
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Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal w | License-Transfer w | One-Day w | Add New License w | Query w | Help w:

License Detail

| Close the License | 1 Print License l [ Print Renewal Letter ! ] << Go Back
License Info
License Num: LBD7 321 Cert Num: 1016 Fee: $1,320.00 Status: Renewed
License Date:5/1/2017 License Year; 2017

CR Number: 15261609
Payment Date: 04-28-17

Sle) 1+
2016 - 2017 TPP Paid [ /

2017 Trader's License [] | Update Info C/D (Lp
S L (pending)
_ Click to Start Licenze Renewal

Add Adult Enterfainment License /‘%

| Add New Adult Entertainement License

Location

Corp Name: MK LIQUORS, LLC
Trade Name: NORTH CAFE
Lone Code: 49
Phone: 410-682-9379

Block Num: 3716 Street: BELVEDERE AVENUE WEST
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21215

CR Number: 152461609

Portion of Business Used:
(USE) CONTINUE TO USE PREMISES AS A LIQUOR STORE/BAR-CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP

Restriction:

UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 2B §8-203(D)(3) (I}, THE HOURS OF SALE BEGIN AT ¢
AM EACH DAY FOR CLASS BD7 LICENSES WITHIN THE PARK HEIGHTS REDEVELOPMENT
AREA AS SPECIFIED IN THE PARK HEIGHTS MASTER PLAN ADOPTED IN 2006.

Edit the License Location Info I Alternate Mailing Address
License Owners
First Name |Last Name {Street Cily State |Zip Action |Change Owner
BYUNG IN {MIN 12172 FLOWING WATER TRAIL  |[CLARKESVILLE [MD |21029 ] Editl [ Remove Owner
Comments
Date Comment Action
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03/17/2017|Alcohol Awareness expires 03/13/21 {Byung In Min).... /sb ] Delete !
01/02/2014 12/05/2013.Pub1ic Hearing re: Violation of rule 4.01(a) GUILTY $500 Admin Fee $125 Total Fine } Delete |
$625 PAID fine J
08/21/2013 08/15/2013 Public Hearing re: Application to transfer from secured creditor. Board APPROVED I Delete 5
the iransfer. :
04/10/201114/11 Transfer of ownership, BD7-BWL, Ki Jeong Lee, KiKi Liquor Store, Inc. Delete
07/21/2010(06/24/10 $500 PAID IN LIEU OF 6/24/10 HEARING #74364 Delete
01/24/08 Hearing Conf.re:Section 10-503(d)(4) "A transfer of any license shall be completed not
01/29/2008imore than 180 days after the board approves the transfer'(Re:Expansion approved by the | Delete |
board on Junel, 2006) DECISION: CASE CANCELLED.
[ Print History (Print Card) |
ticense num: LBD7 321 Address: 3716 BELVEDERE AVENUE WEST
Trade Name: NORTH CAFE
Comment:
Add Comment
Hold Info
Powered by:
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114 BUSINESSENPRESS

a Maryland BUSineSS Express A Home o Login/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order

MK LIQUORS, LLC: W15275472

General information  Filing History  Personal Property

General Information

Department ID Number:
W15275472

Business Name:
MK LIQUORS, LLC

Principal Office:
3714-16 W. BELVEDERE AVENUE
BALTIMORE MD 21215

Resident Agent:

JOSHUA WHITAKER, ESQ.
1936 EASTERN AVENUE
BALTIMORE MD 21231

Status:
ACTIVE

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
DOMESTIC LLC

Business Code:
ENTITIES OTHER THAN CORPORATIONS

Date of Formation/ Registration:
06/03/2013

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
N/A

Close Status:
N/A

4 New Search

& Business Entity Search
= General Information
O Document Order

O Contact Information



June 29, 2017

Licensee(s): Ashley Kim and Kyung Lee
Arik, Inc., T/a Whispers
1807-11 Baker Street 21217

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times - March 22, 2017 -
At approximately 11:20 PM, members of the Baltimore City Police Department's Vice Unit and members of the
BLLC's Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would
grant access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector
Perez entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. An attendant at the location informed Akinwande and Perez that they could not enter the tavern portion of
the bar when Det. Akinwande attempted to gain physical access by trying both the buzzer and door knob to gain
access. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC
inspection division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Young Kim
of the violation of Rule 4.20(c)(ii).

Board’s Information:
(a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 6/7/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Chief Inspector Mark Fosler, Inspector John Chrissomallis, and
Inspector Andy Perez on 6/7/2017. Summons issued to Baltimore City Police Dept.. Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, and
Det. Akinwande on 6/7/2017.

(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: Licensee appeared before the Board 4/20/17 in reference to:

e Protest of Renewal
e (3-0 vote)- to renew the license

(d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 11/9/2015.

Board’s Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: Arik, Inc. Date: June 2, 2017
T/A Whispers
1807-11 Baker Street
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before bhoard

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1 o’clock PM
on the 29™ day of June 2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why your Alcoholic Beverages
License and other permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the Alcoholic Beverages Article, as
amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by Section 4-604 of said Article, following your
conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of Incident: T/A Whispers, 1807-11 Baker Street., Baltimore, MD {“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 4.20(c){ii) Class BD7 Licensees: Open and Operating Tavern at all Times — March 22, 2017 — At
approximately 11:20 PM, members of the Baitimore City Police Department’s Vice Unit and members of the BLLC's
Inspection Division conducted an undercover investigation of this establishment to determine if staff would grant
access to the tavern portion of the licensed premises to patrons. At this time, Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez
entered the establishment in an undercover capacity and attempted to gain access to the tavern portion of the
premise. An attendant at the location informed Akinwande and Perez that they could not enter the tavern portion
of the bar when Det. Akinwande attempted to gain physical access by trying both the buzzer and door knob to gain
access. Both Akinwande and Perez left the establishment and informed members of the Vice Unit and BLLC
inspection division of the violation. Members from each team entered the establishment and informed Mr. Young
Kim of the violation of Rule 4.20(c}(ii).

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing and will take
such action regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as warranted by evidence. If you
have any questions concerning the specific rules or code cited, please refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board
of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of
Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact
Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS
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EXHIBIT

t
Board of Liquor License Commissioners %
For Baltimore City

231 E. Baltimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Licensee information (Trade Name): |WHISPERS |

CUrpOfoiOn Name lARIK,INC |

License Type: | Class "'Ij3AVI:DA7"; Beer, Wine and Liquor

Owner Email: I I

Contact:

Bouncer/Security Name (if applicable): I | l I
D.0.8.

Incident Date/Time: '3/22/2017 I |10;24;52 AM |

Report Facts:

On March 22, 2017 personnel from BPD Vice Unit (Det. Akinwande, Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill) and the Liquor Board {Agent Chrissomallis,
Inspector Perez, Chief Fosler) conducted BD7 operations. At approximately 11:20pm Inspector Perez and Det. Akinwande entered Whisp
ers aka Old Clubhouse. Det. Akinwande pulied on the door to the tavern area and asked to enter the bar. The operator shook his head
"no". Det. Akinwande and Inspector Perez departed but returned and purchased package goods. Akinwande and Perez informed the tea
n that they were denied access to the bar. We entered the establishment and informed the operators of the violation. We obtained ident
ification from Mr. Kim Young Keun,— The operators explained that the bartender was sick. The operators were instructe
d that the tavern must be open for operation whenever package goods are for sale. We departed without further incident.

Violation: Not operating as a BD7 liquor license.

Photos Taken:

http://portal2013 .baltimore.city/sites/BLLC_Inspections/ layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017



Inspection Reports - WHISPER SInvestigation2017-04-11T10 24 52 Page 2 of 2
Report Prepared By:
Inspector(s) Submission Date
EO#.WIbaltimore\mark.fosler |3/29/2017
Supervisor Review: Approval Date
Ii:O#.w]baltimore\mark.fosler I |4/11/2017
Supervisor Use:
Recommended Action(s):
Public hearing.
http://portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/_layouts/15/Print.FormServer.aspx  4/11/2017
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INCIDENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT Crime  Incident ‘Attempt|2 Complaint Number
f‘?snc'lj 22_48/308 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation O 3-170308304
_ b Location of Offensa / incident (Exact Strast Address)
[] Person O Property O vehicle Miscellaneous 1807-11 Baker Streat - 21217 Page 1 ot 2
Domastic Related Geng Relatad Juvenile Related Hata Crime 4 Date 7 Tima Occurred Dato / Time Repoaaed
a 0 a 22 Mar 17 - 2320hrs-2328hrs r 23 Mar 17 - 2200hrs
B uUnit 7 Post of Occumencs 18 Reparting Aroe Steat Code 10 CAD Number 11 Location Given by Dispatcher 12 Companion Report No.
4841 742 255 On-View
13 Case Status 14 Cass Disposition 15 Follow-up 18 Crime Code |17 Crima Clas: jon)18 Describe Location of Olfensa or Type of Pramisa 18 Reporied by Crime Walzher
{2 Open 38 Closed [ Cleared [} Net Cleared (] Yes &1 No I Tavemn QOYesKiNo
bOCompt!k\mU Namo (Last, First, Mi), or Firm Nama if B Residance / Address (inchude Ssx Race Ags 008
Victim Greenhlll L C. 601 E Fayatte St 21202 iMiBi47
Vnare Employed or School Attending (Inciude Chy Locatad) X Hour of Emptcymen(ﬁasidmca Fhone Other Phong }Sobﬂsty
BPD-0ID-Vice Detective Varied ¢ ! 443-884-7080 | sbr
1 Injuries and Location on Body Victim's Condition Victm Hospilalized _?idﬁly 122 Victim | Assailant Relationship23 Curment / Former Coh
r Oves CINo i L ves O No
D4 Reporting Piame (Last, First, M) Bex Racs Ags DOB ‘Address {includa City, County, State. 2ip) iResidencs Phone Lhther Phons
Parxon r SA#20 | I SA #20 SA#20
Witness Pareat/Guardian rame {Last, First, M} ‘Address {includs City. County, State, Zip} iResidance Phaons Othar Phane
0 O {
D6 Suspc: fizme (Last, First, M} Addrass {include Chy. County, Stats, Zip) BSex Racs Ago JDOB Haight Waight
H ] |
! H
Compiaxion Hair ColorLengtivstyle Hat %Eyu Faclel Hair Tasth Fhw&:al
i
rnm Enoes FyrT—r (Tatinos, Pisrcings, Scars, Marks, Acent, otc ) Arrest Numbar
1
{
07 Tradamarks of Suspaci(s) (Action  Cor it 128 Poird of Entry 29 Location Last Seen 30 Manner of Escaps 31 Diraction of Escape
[12 Weapon / Means of Attack 33 Mathod Used to Commit Crime {34 Typs of Froperty Taken 35 Tolal Loss Valus
18 Vehicle Suspect Viclim Stolsn Towed  Other [Tag Numbar “State {Expirstion Vehicls Year Make Modal iBody Style Color iMileage
fhomaton | M) ) O O O . : !
Vehicls Wentfication Number (VTN) hgnition Locked  Kays inlgniton  Doors Locked  “Windows Closed (RadioinCer BatteryinCar  Spare Tiee tn Car {Trunk Locked
1 ves (3 No Tl Yes (1 No (3 Yes £ No [ Yes (I No T Yes (I NoiZ) Yes [ Noil Yes T NoZ Yes [ No
r? Registarad Owner Nama (Last, First, M1} iSex Race Aae D08 Acdm: {includa City. County. State, Zip)
b&levefedby (39 Method of Thett 40 Ev&deruciSWp&anampcdng 41 Repo. Check 2 Tow List Check 43 Owner Notifiad
0 ves CINo| (3 Yes Tl No | Tl Yes CINo
44 Tow s.ocation Towsd From Location Towed To Towed by Tow Truck Oparator Signaturs
rformation |
M5 Datactive Notfied Sequanca NoiAssignment Lnit Numbar (Dale iTime 46 Medical Examiner Notifiad  Date ;’f’ima
i :
H i
47 Crime Leb Techniclan Name iunit Number Time 48 Hot Desk Parson Notifled :Time
i
B Communications Supervisor [SQ Citywids Ernadeast Tima i ,‘Expldn
Netfied ] ves CINo | Oves ONo P Prodis O Yes CINo |
2 Copias Forwamed To
Liquor Board
m e ory of By [ llml {2} Proparty Listng, o nclude property taken and selzed/udmitied eviisrcapropernty; mmmm«mmm)mmw (:)Dna'btdmhaihédmlmd-dmhkmh
Y Hithia nchading name, BEency oF assignment, ung numbar, eisphona rumber, dets, m;mwnmauwma and charges.
{Com: Arik, Inc.
T/A: Whispears

1807-11 Baker Street
Baltimore, Md 21217

L!quor License#: LBD7 155

PLAINTIFF’'S
EXHIBIT

Ncensee Ashely Kim, Kyung Lee &

Continued

Reporting Officar Nams (PRINT CLEARLY) Fequenca No. Assigranent - RO
Det. L.C. Graenhill 1il F820 OID-Vice ) i@ % / \/}é
Approving Supandsor Rank and Nama No. Assig < Sigrat L
Det. Sgt. Chris Leisher G307 OID-Vice U e
rs RMS Data Entered By ;saqum No..Dats Time ra Reviewer r'i Refamrad To

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK
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SUPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT { Crime / Incident

Altsmpt Complaint Number
Fom 041007 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liguor Board Violation 3-170308904
Location of Off {Incidant (Streat Address,
Continuation O Follow Up P 1807-11 Baker Streat - 21217 e 2 o 2
Parson Fropeny Mizcallanacus Vehicie Masing Person Custody |4 Date / Tima of This Report 5 Arrast / Custody Number
a ] ® 0 ] O 23 Mar 17 2200hrs
B Unit [7 Postof Reporting Arsa Street Cods 10 CAD Nurnber 11 QOriginal Report Dats / Tims 12 Offensa / Incidant Changed From
4841 742 255 22 Mar 17 - 2320hrs-2328hrs
13 Cass Status 14 Muitipls C! 5 Case Di =Expla!n 18 Foliow-up 17 Crime Code 18 Crime Classification
() Open @ Closed| C1Yes ENo [ Cleared [ Not Cleared! O Yes &l No
19 Complainant/ fName {Last, First, MU}, or Firm Name i Business “Regidence § Address {Inciude City, County Sex Race Ags DOB
Victim Greenhill, L.C. I 601 E. Fayatte St 21202 iMiB :47
20 Coples Forwarded To i H
Liquor Board
od it (1} Cortinoaion of sy preceding ame. (2) Property Listng, 1o Inchide property taken and §60edh 4 inver when (3ymaduammummmhm
uta equent i ast report. inchude nenes snd wrest numbers of A parsony arestad. Explsin mymmww chenge. {4; List sl sdcZonal ml&:!ms Includng name, RpencY of assignment, untt numbar. lelechon e numbey, date.
hine. (S} Recommend case status whes spplcsbls, (8) 1 Multiple Clssrince, nclude a8 sliectad comphainticess numbers.

t On 22 March 2017 between 2320hrs-2328hrs{11:20p11:28pm), Detectives Greenhill and Gatto of OID-Vice along Chief
Hnspector Mark Fossler and Agent John Chrissemallis, both of the Baltimore City Liquor Control Board conducted a BD7 check at
: 11807-11 Baker Street, a liquor sstablishment known as "Whispers”, Also working but in a plainclothes capacity was Detective O.
.Akinwande of OID-Vice and Inspactor Andy Perez of the Baltimore City Liquor Control Board. The purpose of a BD7 check is to
{determine if liquor establishments that are considered LBD7's are operating their taverns by allowing patrons in the rear bar area
ito consume alcoholic beverages. It is known that most liquor establishments throughout the City of Baltimore operate the BD7's

i by only operating the package goods side of their liquor establishments and not opening their taverns to the public. Therefore on
§the aforementioned date and time, Detective O Akinwande and Inspactor A Perez entered inside of the package goods side of
i"Wnispers” located at 1807-11 Baker street in attempt to gain entry into the tavern side of the establishment. Detactive

: Akinwande walked to the back daor and tried a white button with a pink arrow pointed to it. When nothing happened, Detective

} Akinwande tried the door knob but it was locked. At that time, an Asian male wearing a blue fleece jacket and corrective lenses
{asked Detective Akinwande what he wanted. Detective asked if the bar(the tavarn side) was open. The store clerk later identified
Eas Young Keun Kim, nadded "No”, thus refusing Detective Akinwande and Inspector Perez to enter the tavem side of the
iestablishment. Instead Detective Akinwande purchased a 100m! of Fireball which was sold to him for $3 by Mister Kim, without

1asking for any Identification. Detective Akinwande and Inspector Perez left the establishment and notified Detective Greenhill via
Htext message that the bar refused servica to them.

iMinutes later Detectives Graenhill and Gatto along with Chief inspector Mark Fossler and Agent Chrissomallis entered the
,establishment known as "Whispers” located at 1807-11 Baker Street We advised the employess, one which being Mister Young K
.me that he refused service to Det Akinwande and Inspector Perez, who again were working in a plainclothes capacity posing as

i customers to enter the tavern side of the bar. Detective Greenhill advised Mister Kim that the establishment would remain open
Ebut a report would be written and sent to the liquor board for review. Agent Chrissomallis advised Mister Kim that if the package
Egoods is open, then the tavern must alsa be open. The establishment was left in the control of Mister Kim.

Report to be forwarded to the Liquor Board for further administrated review.

All events took placa in Baltimore City, the State of Maryland,

Report to be forwarded to the liquor board for further administrated review.

Continwed
a

3 R I's Signature Dats

| affirm and declare that the statements above are true to the best of my knowladge:
B2 Reporting Officer Nams (PRINT GLEARLY) S aquance No Assignment : S L =

Det. L.C. Greenhill i l F820 OID-Vice f@( ANA_ A==
D3 Approving & No Astignment (SHnates ==
"°Bet. Sgt. Chris Leisher 307 1 OID-Vice

r4 RMS Data Entersd By :Sequena No iDate fime rs Reviewer lza Referred To

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK
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Page 1 of 2

Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal w | License-Transfer w | One-Day w | Add New License w' |

License Detail

Query » | Help »

l Close the License l , Print License ] [ Print Renewal Letter ‘ [ << Go Back
License Info
License Num:LBD7 411 Cert Num: 1145 Fee: $1,320.00
License Date:5/1/2017 License Year: 2017
CR Number: 16075955

Status: Renewed

Payment Date:  04-28-17

2016 - 2017 TPP Paid [

2017 Trader's License [ I Update Info é/l b \ /}’

Click to Start License Renewal | C/O (L »e

Add Adult Entertainment License v \.,
l Add New Adult Entertainement License l )

Location %
Corp Name: ARIK,INC l

Trade Name: WHISPERS
Zone Code: 30
Phone: 410-662-2121

Block Num; 1807-11 Street: BAKER STREET
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21217

CR Number: 16075955

Portion of Business Used:

FIRST & SECOND FLOORS FOR BUSINESS WITH LIVE ENTERTAINMENT; BASEMENT FOR
STORAGE

Restriction:

. Edit the License Location Info Alternate Mailing Address
License Owners
First Name [Last Name |[Street City State |Zip Action {Change Owner
ASHELY KiM 815 BERRYFIELD DRIVE Baitimore MD 121236 | Edit Remove Owner
KYUNG LEE 9777 HILLSMERE ROAD ELLICOTT CITY |MD 21042 | Edit Remove Owner
Comments

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?1d=321185 5/16/2017



Page 2 of 2

Date Comment Action
04/21/2017\4/21/17- 2017 Protest of Renewal - Board voted {3-0 vote) to renew license. | Delete t
03/15/2017 Alcohol Awareness Program Certificate was issued on September 17 2015 expires September { Delete |
17 2019(A.C.E) i
03/15/2017|08/27/15 Public Hearing re: Application to transfer ownership APPROVED Delete
03/15/2017]06/11/15 Hearing Date, Paid $1625.00 for fine. Invoice #99034 Delete
03/15/201716/11/2015 PUBLIC HEARING RE: Violation of Rule 4.01 (a) Sale to Minors GUILTY $1625 FINE PAID | Delete
03/15/2017|Hearing date 01/29/15, paid $375.00 for fine. Invoice #95666. Delete
03/15/2017 ]/2_9/2015-\/ioloﬂon of Rule 4.01(a)-sale to Minor- Guilty $250 fine +$125 admin fee- Total fine Delete |
paid $625 i
03/15/2017(08/27/15 Public Hearing re: Application to transfer ownership APPROVED Delete
01/30/2015{1/30/15 Application for Jin and Su Corporation has withdrawn transfer of ownership. Delete
01/29/2015{1/22/15 PUBLIC HEARING RE: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER OWNERSHIP. POSTPONED Delete
10/10/13 Public Hearing re: Application to transfer ownership. Board APPROVED transfer.
10/16/2013) 16 aring Fee $100 PAID | Delete |
08/15/2013 Public Hearing re: Request for hardship extension under the provision of Arficle B 1
08/21/2013/50 ~tion 10-504(d). Board ORDERED show case | Delete |
9/27/2012 Public Hearing re: VIOLATION of Rule 4.18 Charter not in good standing. CANCELED.
10/02/2012 Submitfed documentation. Paid $125 fine in lieu of hearing ‘ Delete ;
08/26/2009{08/25/0%9 $100 COMPLIANCE CONFERENCE PAID IN FULL #69787 j Delete i
03/26/09 Public Hearig re: Violation of rule$ 3.12,4.01{a} & 4.18. DECISION: POLICE OFFICER i
03/30/2009 FAILED TO APPEAR.ALL CHARGES DISMISSED, | Delete |

Print History (Print Card) {

License num: LBD7 411 Address: 1807-11 BAKER STREET
Trade Name: WHISPERS

Comment:

Hold Info

Add Comment

Powered by:

http://balt-intra-srv/lts/LicenseDetail.aspx?Id=321185

5/16/2017



© Maryland Business Express # Home & Loglin/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
ARIK, INC.: D16756389

General Information  Filing History  Personal Property

General Information

Department ID Number:
D16756389

Business Name:
ARIK, INC.

Principal Office:
1807-09-11 BAKER STREET
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Resident Agent:

ASHLEY KIM

1807-09-11 BAKER STREET
BALTIMORE MD 21217

Status:
INCORPORATED

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
CORPORATION

Business Code:
ORDINARY BUSINESS - STOCK

Date of Formation/ Registration:
09/11/2015

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
STOCK

Close Status:
YES

Q New Search

& Business Entity Search
- General Information
3 Document Order

(O Contact Information



June 29, 2017

Licensee(s): Bruce Richardson and Michael White
The Sobo Taco Spot, T/a Banditos
1118 S. Charles Street 21230

Class: “BD7" Beer, Wine & Liquor License

Violation of Rule 3.12 General Welfare - May 13, 2017 — At approximately 1:40 AM Baltimore City Police Officer
Goodwin responded to the establishment for a call for service related to a “cutting.” Upon arrival Officer Goodwin
observed 3 males on location (Dimitri Gaither, Rodney Johnson, and Cameron Price) who were all suffering from
multiple stab wounds. All of the victims were discovered near the exits or just outside of the establishment.
Investigation revealed that an altercation had occurred within the establishment minutes before Officer Goodwin
responded which involved an individual, later identified at Shawn Guzman, and the 3 male stabbing victims. Further
investigation revealed that Mr. Guzman took an unknown sharp object and stabbed Gaither, Johnson, Cameron, and
himself in the midst of a physical altercation within the establishment. Mr. Guzman was not on-scene at the time of
Officer Goodwin's arrival, but was apprehended later by police when he sought medical assistance at the University
of Maryland Shock Trauma for his self-inflicted stab wounds.

Violation of Rule 4.16 lllegal Conduct ~ May 13, 2017 — At approximately 1:40 AM Baltimore City Police Officer
Goodwin responded to the establishment for a call for service related to a “cutting.” Upon arrival Officer Goodwin
observed 3 males on location (Dimitri Gaither, Rodney Johnson, and Cameron Price) who were all suffering from
multiple stab wounds. Investigation revealed that an altercation had occurred within the establishment minutes before
Officer Goodwin responded that involved an individual, later identified at Shawn Guzman, and the 3 male stabbing
victims. Further investigation revealed that Mr. Guzman took an unknown sharp object and stabbed Gaither,
Johnson, Cameron, and himself in the midst of a physical altercation within the establishment. Mr. Guzman was not
on-scene at the time of Officer Goodwin's arrival, but was apprehended later by police when he sought medical
assistance at the University of Maryland Shock Trauma for his self-inflicted stab wounds. The State's Attorney's
Office for Baltimore City subsequently indicted Mr. Shawn Guzman on criminal charges ranging from Attempted First
Degree Murder to Concealed Deadly Weapon all of which are alleged to have occurred within or just outside of the
establishment.

Violation of Rule 3.02 Cooperation — May 13, 2017 - At approximately 2:20 AM the Baltimore City Vice Unit, which
included Det. Gatto, Det. LC Greenhill, and Sgt. Leisher, and Agent John Chrissomallis of the BLLC (“officials”)
responded to the establishment for a call for service related to a “cutting.” Upon questioning officers at the scene and
employees, officials discovered that a stabbing incident had occurred within the location involving four males. During
a follow-up investigation on May 14, 2017 officials discovered that the night manager, James Dipino, had started to
clean the bar area of the blood evidence prior to the police and crime lab techs arrival, which in turn destroyed blood
evidence and thus hindered the investigation. Officials recalled the strong odor of bleach within the primary crime
scene inside the bar when they responded to scene on May 13, 2017. Officials informed the staff of the
establishment that any potential crime scene inside the bar must be preserved until police units advise the
management that a cleaning process can be conducted.

Board’s Information:
(a) Service on Licensee: Summons issued to the licensee on 6/8/2017.

(b) Witness Summonsed: Summons issued to Inspector John Chrissomallis on 6/8/2017. Summons issued to
Baltimore City Police Dept.: Det. Gatto, Det. Greenhill, Sgt. Leisher, and Officer Goodwin on 6/8/2017.



(c) Violation History of Current Licensee: Licensee appeared before the Board 4/23/15 in reference to:

e Protest of Renewal
e Board vote (3-0 vote) to renew the license.

Licensee appeared before the Board 8/7/14 in reference to:

e Violation of Rule 4.05(a)

e Guilty- $500 fine

o $500 fine + $125 admin fee
e $625 Total Fine - Paid

(d) License Transfer Date: The license transferred to the above named licensee(s) on 7/3/2012.

Board’s Decision:



State of Maryland

Board of Liquor License Commissioners

for Baltimore City
231 E. Baltimore Street, 6" Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258
Phone: (410) 396-4377

NOTICE

To: The Sobo Taco Spot Date: June 7, 2017
T/A Banditos
1118 South Charles Street
Licensee may be represented by
Counsel before board

You are hereby notified to appear before the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City at 1
o’clock PM on the 29th day of June 2017, in Room 215, City Hall, Baltimore Maryland to show cause why
your Alcoholic Beverages License and other permits issued by this Board to you under the provisions of the
Alcoholic Beverages Article, as amended, should not be suspended or revoked as required by this Board by
Section 4-604 of said Article, following your conviction and/or violation of said law, to wit:

Location of Incident: T/A Banditos, 1118 South Charles Street., Baltimore, MD (“the establishment”).

Violation of Rule 3.12 General Welfare — May 13, 2017 — At approximately 1:40 a.m. Baltimore
City Police Officer Goodwin responded to the establishment for a call for service related to a
“cutting.” Upon arrival Officer Goodwin observed 3 males on location (Dimitri Gaither, Rodney
Johnson, and Cameron Price) who were all suffering from multiple stab wounds. All of the
victims were discovered near the exits or just outside of the establishment. Investigation
revealed that an altercation had occurred within the establishment minutes before Officer
Goodwin responded which involved an individual, later identified at Shawn Guzman, and the 3
male stabbing victims. Further investigation revealed that Mr. Guzman took an unknown sharp
object and stabbed Gaither, Johnson, Cameron, and himself in the midst of a physical
altercation within the establishment. Mr. Guzman was not on-scene at the time of Officer
Goodwin’s arrival, but was apprehended later by police when he sought medical assistance at
the University of Maryland Shock Trauma for his self-inflicted stab wounds.

Violation of Rule 4.16 lllegal Conduct — May 13, 2017 — At approximately 1:40 a.m. Baltimore
City Police Officer Goodwin responded to the establishment for a call for service related to a
“cutting.” Upon arrival Officer Goodwin observed 3 males on location (Dimitri Gaither, Rodney
Johnson, and Cameron Price) who were all suffering from multiple stab wounds. Investigation
revealed that an altercation had occurred within the establishment minutes before Officer
Goodwin responded that involved an individual, later identified at Shawn Guzman, and the 3
male stabbing victims. Further investigation revealed that Mr. Guzman took an unknown sharp
object and stabbed Gaither, Johnson, Cameron, and himself in the midst of a physical
altercation within the establishment. Mr. Guzman was not on-scene at the time of Officer
Goodwin’s arrival, but was apprehended later by police when he sought medical assistance at
the University of Maryland Shock Trauma for his self-inflicted stab wounds. The State’s



Attorney’s Office for Baltimore City subsequently indicted Mr. Shawn Guzman on criminal
charges ranging from Attempted First Degree Murder to Concealed Deadly Weapon all of which
are alleged to have occurred within or just outside of the establishment.

Violation of Rule 3.02 Cooperation - May 13, 2017 - At approximately 2:20 am the Baltimore
City Vice Unit, which included Det. Gatto, Det. LC Greenhill, and Sgt. Leisher, and Agent John
Chrissomallis of the BLLC (“officials”) responded to the establishment for a call for service
related to a “cutting.” Upon questioning officers at the scene and employees, officials
discovered that a stabbing incident had occurred within the location involving four males.
During a follow-up investigation on May 14, 2017 officials discovered that the night manager,
James Dipino, had started to clean the bar area of the blood evidence prior to the police and
crime lab techs arrival, which in turn destroyed blood evidence and thus hindered the
investigation. Officials recalled the strong odor of bleach within the primary crime scene inside
the bar when they responded to scene on May 13, 2017. Officials informed the staff of the
establishment that any potential crime scene inside the bar must be preserved until police units
advise the management that a cleaning process can be conducted.

City Hall security provisions require all persons entering the City Hall to present a photo ID.

If you fail to appear at the time and place designated above, the board will proceed with the hearing
and will take such action regarding the suspension or revocation of your license and permits as
warranted by evidence. If you have any questions concerning the specific rules or code cited, please
refer to Rules and Regulations for the Board of Liquor License Commissioners for Baltimore City or the
Alcoholic Beverages Article of the Annotated Code of Maryland for reference purposes. If you have any
questions or concerns regarding this matter please contact Deputy Executive Secretary, Thomas R. Akras
at 410-396-4377.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS FOR BALTIMORE CITY

Albert J. Matricciani, Jr., Chairman

BOARD OF LIQUOR LICENSE
COMMISSIONERS
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INCIDENT REPORT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

[t Crima / Incident Attempt]2 Complaint Numbar
ff.r&nzaleoa BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation a 9-1705-5823
[ Location of Offensa / incidam (Exact Streat Address)
Q Person Q Property @ Vehicle Migcellaneous 1118 South Charles Street - 21230 page 1 of 2
Domastic Related Gang Reisted Juvsnils Relatad Hate Crime 14 Date / Time Occumed Oate / Time Reported
0 0O O 13 May 17 - 0220hrs 15 May 17 - 0200hrs
E Unit [7 Post of Occumenca [8 Reporting Area Streel Cods 10 CAD Number [11 Location Glvan by Dispatcher 12 Companion Report No
4841 942 406 On-View
[13 Case Status 14 Case Dispositon 15 Foow-up 16 Crime Code  [17 Crims Classification§18 Dascriba Location of Oftense or Type of Premise 18 Reporied by Crime Waicher
0 open (d Ctosad X Cleared [ Not Cleared ] Yes &1 No Tavemn O Yes & No
P20 Complainant/  JNamae (Last, Fiest, Ml), or Firm Name if Business Rasidenca / Address {Inclugde Ciy C , Stats 2 Sex Race ,kqu 008
Victm Greenhill, L.C. Ili iM 147
MWhere Employed or Schoot Attending (Include City Located) ) Haours of EmploymentReskiance Phone Othar Phone Sobriety]
BPD-OID-Vice Detective Varied : " sbr
24 Injuries and Location on Body Victim's Condition Mctim Hospdatized Facility 22 Vietim ! Assallant RetationshipRJ Current  Formar Cohabitant
Oves ONo O Yes O No
4 Repocting BNama (Last, First, M) Sex Race Age DOB Address (Inchide City County Stals Zip) ‘Residenca Phona Other Phone
Parson SA #20 . SA #20 SA #20
Whnest Parent/Guardisn [Nema (Last, First, MI) iAddress (Inciude City. County, Stale, Zip) ‘Residence Phons Cther Phone
] I :
P& Suspect [Name (Last, First, MI) Addrass {inchude City, County, Stats, Zip) Sex Raca Age 'iDOB Height Waght
I N
Complaxion ‘Hair Color/LengthvStyle at ;Eyos Facial Hair rssth isr\WCol!
i
1
Pants Shoes iAddilional Descriptors {Tstioos, Piercings, Scars, Marks. Accent, elc) Arrast Number
i
7 Trademarks of Suspaci{s) (Action / Conversation) 28 Point of Entry ¢ Locaton Last Sesn 30 Manner of Escaps [31 Direction of Escape
rZWoapun 1 Means of Attack [32 Mathod Used to Commit Crime [34 Typs of Proparty Teken [35 Total Loss Valus
[38 Vahicle Suspect Victim Siolen Towed Other[Tag Number State ’IExpnﬂon [Veticle Year Make ‘Model ‘Body Styla’;cmor §Mionqa
Jrformation D ] 0O O 0 ; i
Vehicle Idsnufication Number (VIN) jgnition Locked Kuys inigniton ‘Coors Lockad  ‘Windows Closed Rado in Car Battery in Cer :Spm Tirwin Ctr Trunk Locked
0 ves O N0/ Yes O No (] Yes O No O Yes O Nl Yes T N Yes 03 No) Yes D NoT Yes OINo
17 Registered Owner Nama (Last, First, Mi) scx Rmu Ago DOB iAddress {Includa City, County, State, Zip}
18 Recovered by 30 Method of Theft 0 Evldenca of Stripping I Tampering 41 Repo. Check |42 Tow List Check |43 Qwner Notiffed
O Yes O No [ Yes CINo | ves Tl No
4 Tow k_ocation Towed From Location Towsd To iTowad by Tow Truck Opsrator Signature
I nformation
3 Detactive Notifisd i$oquem:¢! No.Assignmont :-Uni! Number Date Fime Madical Examiner Notfied  Date Time
i ! ! i i
H H 1 ! i
(17 Crima Lab Technician Name Unit Numbar Time 48 Hot Desk Parson Netified lema
{ i
49 Communications Supervisor Citywide Broadcast Tims 1 Victim Assistanca/incident Hionnatlm;[Explaln
Notfed TYyes (OONo | Cyes ONo Fomm(3) Provided. 7 yes [INo |

2 Copias Forwarded To
| {iquor Board

|

d

[ractatve: (I)Cuﬂmﬂmellnywca&wum umpmthlnn 19 Mickide property taken and Y
(8} List inthading Name, gHNCY O sasinment, unit number, Hcpmmmmha date| lrm (S)uuilmnuhwdw

,mmhf(l)vlmtaplahk (I]Dnabcd&hulhddm( inchuda all 1teps taken in
and charges

Corp: The Sebo Taco Spot
T/A: Banditios
1118 South Charles Street
Baltimore, Md 21230
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EXHIBIT

i

Liquor License#: LBD7 421 Licensee: Michglel While, Bruce Richardson c“é']’ ue
k53 Raporting Officar Name (PRINT CLEARLY) Sequencs No. Assignment : 7 I Ob/’
Det. L.C. Greenhil i I F820 0ID-Vice Z?wu L=
54 Approving Supervisor Rank and Namse Saquence No. :Assignment :
Det. Sgt. Chris Leisher ! G307 OID-Vice
rs RMS Data Enterad By Sequence No.Dats Tirne Reviswer
! ? i
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£

SUPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT i Crime 7 Incident Attamptl Compiaint Number
r;;:&nggm BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Liquor Board Violation a 9.1705-5823
13 Location of Offense / Incident (Street Address, Zip)
® Continuation O Follow Up 1118 South Charles Strest » 21230 e 2 o 2
Person Property Miscaiianeocus Vehicky Missing Person Custody 4 Data / Time of This Repont 5 Arrest ! Custody Number
0 0 0 0 0 15 May 17 - 0200hrs
B unit 17 Post of Occurrs Reporting Area Street Cods 10 CAD Number 11 Qrginal Repart Date / Time 12 Offense / Incident Changed From
4841 942 408 13 May 17 - 0220hrs
13 Casa Status 14 Multipls Clearance {15 Case Dispositicn ~Exp{atn 18 Follow-up 17 Crime Code 18 Crime Classification
) opan (i Closed| ] Yes I No [ Cleared (] Not Clearad OYes KINo
19 Compiainam/ fName (Last, First, Mi), or Firm Name ¥ Businass iResidence / Address (inciude City, County, State, Zip) Su Race f,kge 008
Vietm Greenhill, L.C. Il : 601 E. Fayette St. - 21202 iM:B 47
20 Coples Forwarded To : :
Liquor Board
on!‘d“ (!)" = of anyp Rema. {2} Property Listng, lo lnclude progasty taken and h(muﬁyhvmymmb«(l)mnwplahlc (3)Rnwdlladﬂwmﬂdmﬂwmhmn
gClion M aquent Bo last report. inchude nemas and srrest numbers of sk parsons snesisd. Explan sny erimadncident dnula(son dmpt (4} List il addlional notfications, indixing neme, sgency o v unit numbet numker. date
Eena. (3) Recommamd case strtus when {8) H Muttple nee, inchsde afl atiectad complaint/cass Pumbers,

On 13 May 2017 at 0220hrs(2:20am), Detectives from OID-Vice consisting of Sgt Leisher, Greenhill, and Gatto along with
Agent Chrissomallis responded to 1118 South Charles Street for a report of a cutting. Investigators' Craig Crippen and Dave
.Mchms from the Dept of Housing, also responded to the liquor establishment as well. Once on the scene, the night manager on
.duty was identified as James William Dipino Jr., and he was in full operational control of the premises. Southern District patrol
iunits as well as Homicide Detectives were already on scene conducting their investigations. Homicide Detectives were called to
ithe scene due to the seriousness of ane of the three victims that was stabbed. Crime Lab Techs were on the scene as well
Eprocessing the crime scene which was inside the bar as well as outside of Banditios. Homicide Detectives and Southem District
‘Ofﬁcers advised Vice Detectives that an altercation occurred at 0140hrs{1:40am), inside of Banditios located at 1118 South
.Charles Street. Officer Goodwin of the Southern District arrived on scene to find (Victim1), Dimitri Phillips Gaither B/M/24,
=09.92 lying In front of Banditios, suffering from muitiple stab wounds. Officer Goodwin noticed several black males exit the bar,
! later identified as Rodney Johnson B/M/24, 11/§8/92(Victim 2) and Cameron Michael Price B/MI25, 024/92(Victim 3), both also
tsuffering from stab wounds. Medics were called to the scene and transported all victims to Maryland Shock Trauma. A forth victim
iwas located, whom drove himself to Harbor Hospital later identified as Shawn Guzman W/M/17, 0BEF99(Victim 4), also suffering

ifrom stabbed wounds but later transported to Shock Trauma. Witnesses were transported to the Homicide section for further
i questioning by the Detactives.

RPN

i Further Investigation, as a result of the cutting investigation it was determined that (Victim4) Shawn Guzman was identified as the

1suspect as well. District Detectives sought an arrest warrant for suspect Shawn Guzman and arested him where he was charged
taccordingly at C.B.LF.

Detective Greenhill and Agent Chrissomallis, conducted a follow-up investigation on 14 May 2017 at 0030hrs(12:30am) at
Banditious located at 1118 South Charles Street. It was revealad earlier that evening by Southem District Supervisors that
suspact Shawn Guzman was 17 years of age. Detective Greenhill and Agent Chrissomallis spoke with owner Andrew Dunlap
.along with one of his managers, Travis Reed, concerning the cutting and the fact that a 17 year old was in the bar. Also on scene
twas Head of Security, Matthew Robert Sauers, who's company, Ace Security, had security personal working the night of the
;cumng Mister Dunlap and Reed were very cooperative as well as Mister Sauers. Mister Dunlap, Reed, and Sauers could not
Eprovide further details on how a 17 year got past security and inside the bar. Their were security cameras in the bar but none of
'them were working at the time of the incident dus to on-site expansion of the establishment. Mister Dunlap and Reed advised
.Detectwe Greenhill and Agent Chrissomallis that they were having a meating with their staff as well having a meeting with
.Matthew Sauers and his security team to ensure a safer environment for bar patrons, and to better screen for underage patrons
;from entering into the establishment. Detective Greenhill alsa informed Mister Dunlap and Reed that is was revealed that the
inight of the cutting, the staff under night manager James Dipino had started to clean the bar area of the blood evidence prior to
:pohce and crime lab techs arrival. Thus destroying blood evidence, hindering the investigation. OID-Vice Delsctives smelled a
.strong odor of blesch within the primary crime scens inside the bar as we arrived on scene at 0220hrs(2'20am) 13 May 2017.
‘Detecbve Greenhill advised Mister Dunlap to inform his staff that any potential crime scene inside the bar must be perserved until
;polace units advises the management that a cleaning procass can be conducted. At that time our follow-up investigation was
§complete and the establishment was left in the control of Mister Dunlap.
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NCIDENT REPORT

Form 14
e so_mslgos POLICE DEPARTMENT 1 Crime  incident Attempt] 2 Compiaint Number
Rovisad ¥ig BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Aggravated Assault by Cutting O }9-170505432
. [3 Location of Offense / incident (Exact Stroet Address)
o Person U Property Q Vehicle [ Miscellaneous '} 118 g Charles St Baltimore Md 21230 page 1 of2
Domastic Related  Gang Related Juvenfie Retated Hate Crime In:estigative Stop 4 Dats / Time Occumed 15 Date / Time Reported
0 ] ] ] 0 13 May 2017 0140 hrs 13 Mat 2017 0140 hrs
E unit 7 Post of Occumrence |8 Raporting Area |5 Street Code 10 CAD Numbar 11 Location Given by Dispatcher 12 Companion Report No
9C43 942 IS0 On view
13 Case Slatus 14 Case Dispo 15 Fotow.up 16 Cnme Cade |17 Cnme Classificaliong 1B Descnbe Location of Offenss or Typa of Premise 19 Reporiad by Crirps Watcher
Open ] Ctased [] Cleared (V] Not Cleared™] Yes [ No| Bar 0O ves MNo
P0 Camplanant/ fiame (Last. First, Mi), o Firm Namea § Busmass Residencs / Address 1 R TR
Victm M : : ! :
Price, Cameron ‘ 4y
Race Ethrecil: : i
dBtack Ownie [ Astan or Pacific Islander [ Natve AmencanAlaskan Naivs [} Other ; ) Femae s Bﬁznga?:l—ao?raum O unknawn
pvhare Employed or School Attending (Inciude City Locatad) Occupation !}ows of EmploymentResidance Phane Othar Phone Sobrely]
intx
[21 Injuries and Location on Body Victm's Conditon gV‘:ct Hospitalized Fac¥ity 122 \ictm / Assailant Retationshipf23 Current / Formar Cohatrtant]
hip flank area Good ; ™ Yes O No i Shock Trauma {1 ves O No
[24 Reporting [Name (Last, First MI) Sex Race ‘Age DOB Addrass (Include City, County, State, 2ip) Residence Phone ‘Othar Phone
Person N
25 Witness Parent/Guardian fName (Last, FirsL M) iaddrass (include Cily. Counly. State. Zip) ‘Restdence Phone Other Phona
a ‘
76 Suspact Pame {Last Flist, MI) ‘Address (Include City, Counly. Stals, Zip) idra :DOB Helght Waeight
GEET y o - Gender mlMata Ethnicity- Fisparic or Laim
i Whit A Pacific Islander g Natve . y panic of Lating
O slecx [ﬁ ite (O Asian or Pacific Islander (] Native Amencan/Alaskan Natve ] Other CJ Famalo gNo\ Fisparic or Latino {J Unknown
[Complaxion {Hair Cu!aflLanglrﬁ—MB Hat Eﬁs ‘Facal Haxr Teath ‘Shin/Coat
white ibrown :bro ;
Panis Shoas ‘Additional Dascaptors (Tattaos, Piercings. Scars, Marks, Accant, etc ) ‘Arrest Number
27 Trademarks of Suspeci(s) (Action / Conversation) 128 Point of Entry 129 Location Last Sean 130 Mannar of Escaps (31 Diraction of Escapa
unknown
32 Weapon / Means of Attack 33 Mathad Usad to Commit Crimo 134 Type of Property Taken 15 Tolal Loss Value
Knife/ sharp object knife/ stabbed victim's
36 Vehicle ‘Suspect Victim Stolan Towed Other [Tag Number Slate  Expiration Vehcle Year:Make ‘Madel

gnformation ; D D D D D

Body Style Color

‘Mieage

Ivahicle |dentfication Numbar (VIN}

fignition Locked  Kays in Ignitton Doors L ocked

‘Windows Closed Radioin Car

Batteryn Car  Spare Tire n Car Trunk Locked

3 ves O No(J Yes Ll N Yes (I N0 Yes (I No(J Yes (I No (O Yes (3 No(J Yes (I Nold Yes (O Nd

37 Registerad Ownar Nama {Lest, First M)
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-DOB Address (Include City, County, Stals, Zip)

[38 Recovered by

KO Evidance of Sinppng / Tampenng

39 Method of Thafl 41 Repo Check M2 Tow List Checkid3 Owner Notified
[ ves (O Ne | ves (I No| D ves (I No
44 Tow i ocaton Towed From ‘Location Towed To Towed by Tow Truck Operator Signature
nformation : :
45 Datective Notifled ‘Sequance No -Assignmant Uit Numbsr ‘Date Time |46 Medical Examiner Notified Date Time
47 Cnme Lab Tachn.cian Name Unit Number Time 48 Hot Desk Person Nolified Time

4@ Communications Supervisor [50 Citywide Broadcas! Time

51 Vichm Assistancenaident information Explain

Noted # ves N0 | ) Yes O No Formis) Provided (9 yes (] No 309 Issued
52 Copies Forwarded To i
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L IPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT [t Crime { Incident Attempt? Complaint Numbsr

Form 04/007 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND i -

Form 0410 E, Aggravated Assault by Cutting [] |9-170505432

Ravisad 318 [3 Location of Offanse / Incident (Strast Address, Zip)

Continuation [[] Follow Up 1118 S Charles St, 21230 bege 2 o 2
Person Property Miscelaneous Vahicie Missing Parson Custody M Date / Tirma of This Repon [5 Arrast / Custody Numbsr
O [l O 1 13 May 2017 / 0140 hrs

B Unit 7 Past of Occumencad Reporting Area |3 Sireat Cods 10 CAD Numbar 11 Criginal Repart Date / Time [12 Qtfense / incident Changsd From

9C43 942 11 13 May 2017 / 0140 hrs

[13 Casa Status 14 Muitipls Cleeranca |15 Casa Disposition Explam 18 Follow 17 Crime Code 18 Crima Classification
OpenD Closed DYesD Neo DCIaamd. v |Not Claared Yes

18 Complainant/ Name (Last. Firsi, Mlj. or Firm Name if Business ‘Rasidancs / Addrass (Include City, County, State. Zip) Sex | Age’ DOB

Victim - ; ‘™M . 24092
Price, Cameron 3
Race Gender ‘Ethmeily [] Hispamc o Lating
Whit H =
Black D e D—\scan or Pacific Islander D\Janve Amancan/Alaskan Nalive D Other : Female Not Hispantc of Latino Dunknown
FU Copies Forwarded To ; :
ont’'d  [Neastive (1) ConSnuation ol sny preceding iams. (Z) Property Lising. ta indude propesty taken and d property ber(s) when sppl 3 Rmd 2l ackvity snd all developments in case
ctiongpusequent to fast repart Includa names and srest nunthars of al persons mTestad. Explain any crimefinddent classification dﬂngu (4) th af addicnal ne!ﬂuhﬂ: Induﬂng name, agency ol . unit number_ h number data
Nma {5) Recommend case steluy when applicabls (6) If Muiipls Claarsnca, inciude sil aflscted complaint/case numbers

On May 13, 2017 at approximately 0140 hours, I responded to the 1118 S. Charles St to an on view cutting. Once at the location , I
: observed numerous people exiting the Bar in a frantic state. It was at this time I noticed Dimitri Phillips Gaither B/M DOB 94§92 lylng
tin front of Banditos Bar suffering from multiple stab wounds. | also noticed several other black males who also exited the bar, they are
i listed as Rodney Johnson B/M DOB 11492, Cameron Michael Price B/M DOB 24-92 both were also suffering from multiple stab
; ! wounds. As other police units arrived on the scene, Baltimore City medic were dispatched. Medic #23 arrived on scene and transported
:  Dimitri Gaither to University of Maryland Shock Trauma for treatment. Mr. Gatither was suffering from multiple stab wounds to the
: : chest and side area. Baltimore City Medic#5 arrived on the scene and treated an transported Rodney Johnson to University of Maryland
: Shock Trauma . Mr. Rodney Johnson suffered multlple stab wounds to his side an stomach area. Baltimore City Medic # 21 also arrived
i on the scene to treat Mr. Cameron Price's injuries, they also transported him to University Of Maryland Shock Trauma. Mr. Price suffered
 from stab wounds to his hip and flank area. Crime Lab Unit 5839 Tech Jackson was notified and processed the crime scene. An area
i canvass was conducted by myself and members to locate suspect(s) the canvass turned out negative resuits. Unit 9C09 and 9A09 was
2 notified of the incident.
i As the crime scene at 1118 S, Charles St. was being secured further information was received that a fourth victim drove into Harbor
i Hospital also suffering from stab wounds. That victim/ suspect was listed as Shawn Guzman W/M DOB 8-.99. Mr. Guzman was later
5 transported to University of Maryland Shock Trauma where he was treated for his injuries. Mr. Guzman suffered from stab injuries to his
: left thigh. Witness in reference to this incident were transported to Homicide Section to be interview by Detectives. Crime Lab Unit 5839
'Tech Jackson also responded to University of Maryland Shock Trauma to photo all parties that were injured in reference to this incident.
'AII evidence in reference to this incident was submitted to ECU under the above listed central complamt number.
i Mr. Rodney Johnson and Mr. Dimitri Gaither condition is unknown at this time. They both were in surgery, a follow up/condition check
i will be conducted. Mr. Cameron Price and Mr. Shawn Guzman was listed in stable condition.
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" INCIDENT REPORT

Form 14/008
1160.26.66 POLICE DEPARTMENT I Crime / Incident AttampY 2 Complaint Number
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Aggravated Assault By Cutting 2 ]9-170505432
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lefl thigh good Yes 1 No ; U yes LINo
[24 Reporting jName {Last First M) Sex Race Age DOB Address {include City. County, Stale. Zip} Residenca Phone Cther Phone
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] a i
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Fac g = <
* Qetack dwme (3 Asian or Pacific tstances (] Hatve Ammncan/Alaskan Naive [ Citer Gender gl:“:;h Etneszity gztluaz;aor;t:i‘ruﬁum 1 uawncwr
)Compiexion ;Hair ColorfLangth/Style ‘Hat :Eyss Facat Har Teath Shin/Cost
white -brown : brown ;
ants ‘Shoes ‘Additional Da;mptnr: (Tattoos, Piercings Scars. Marks, Accent etc) iAmn Number
‘ ¢ pending
[27 Tradamarks of Suspect(s) (Action / Canversation) 28 Point of Entry 28 Locaton {Laal Saen 30 Mannar of Escape 31 Direction of Escaps
[32 Weapor: / Maans of Attack 33 Mothod Used to Commit Crime 34 Type of Property Taken 35 Total Loss Vaiue
knife/ sharp object knife / stabbed Victim's
38 Vehicle ;Suspect Victim Stolen Towed Other{Tag Number Stats  Expiration [Vehicle YeariMake iModal :Body StyleiColor Milsags
information | - - f : i : : : :
R I e o o | : : : ; ; , :
Vehicle idantification Numbuer (VIN) Ignition Locked Keysinigniion DoorsLocked ‘Windows Closed ‘Radio in Car Battery inCar  *Spare Tire i1 Car Trunk Locked
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ooa
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*SUPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT 1 Crime / Incident Attemptl Comptaint Number
l:‘?srg\;:;glw BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Aggrava{ed Assault by Cutﬁng D 9-170505432
Revisod S8 3 Location of Offensa / Incident {Street Addrmss, Zip)

Continuation [[] Foliow Up 1118 S Charles St, 21230 bage 2 o 2
Person Propaity Miscetfansous Vehicle Missing Person Cuslody 4 Date / Tima of This Report 5 Amest / Custady Number
] O O O |13 May 2017 / 0140 hrs
Uit [7 Post of Occurenceld Reporting Ares 19 Street Code 10 CAD Number 11 Oniginal Report Dale / Time 12 Offensa / Inc.dent Changed From
9C43 942 111 13 May 2017 / 0140 hrs
[13 Case Siatus 14 Multipts Clearance [15 Case Disposiion Explain 16 Follow-up 17 Crime Code 18 Crime Classificaton

IOpenD Closed D ves[ ] No E]Cleared Not Cleared Yes D No

19 Complainany Bigme Last. First, M, or Firm Name i Business ‘Residence / Address (Include City, County, Stats Zip) Sax i Age’ DOB

ven ™ Guzay, S | R T

Race

3bhder Ma!e ‘Ethrcity [ JHispanc or Latno
7] Black [B\’Nhaie sian or Pacific Islanger ative AmencarvAlaskan Natve Clrwsr ; i = inow
D D V8 Amanc v D Pp [Female ; Not Hispanic or Lalino DU "

Fn Copies Forwarded To : }

Cont'd [N

{1c of any p g items (2) Property Listing. 1o Include property taken and sel oparty. it property when (31 Record afl activity snd ail developments in case

aclic

to last report Include names and wrrest numbers of sl persons anested Explein any criimefncident classiication change {4) List & sdditionsl nwlulm inciudng nama. agency of a un{ numbsr number dute
Kime (5) Recnmmend case siatus when applicahle (6) If Mutiiple Claarance, Include a7l affectsd cumplllntlulenumbul

On May 13, 2017 at approximately 0140 hours, I responded to the 1118 S. Charles St to an on view cutting. Once at the location , 1
observed numerous people exiting the Bar in a frantic state. It was at this time I noticed Dimitri Phillips Gaither B/M DOB 9492 lymg
 in front of Banditos Bar suffering from multiple stab wounds. 1 also noticed several other black males who also exited the bar, they are
: listed as Rodney Johnson B/M DOB 11-@3892, Cameron Michael Price B'M DOB 2-.-92 both were also suffering from multiple stab
: wounds. As other police units arrived on the scene, Baltimore City medic were dispatched. Medic #23 arrived on scene and transported
! Dimitri Gaither to University of Maryland Shock Trauma for treatment. Mr, Gatither was suffering from multiple stab wounds to the -

! chest and side area. Baltimore City Medic#5 arrived on the scene and treated an transported Rodney Johnson to University of Maryland

! Shock Trauma . Mr. Rodney Johnson suffered multlple stab wounds to his side an stomach area. Baltimore City Medic # 21 also arrived

i on the scene to treat Mr. Cameron Price's injuries, they also transported him to University Of Maryland Shock Trauma. Mr. Price suffered|
! from stab wounds to his hip and flank area. Crime Lab Unit 5839 Tech Jackson was notified and processed the crime scene. An area

i canvass was conducted by myself and members to locate suspect(s) the canvass turned out negative results. Unit 9C09 and 9A09 was

1 notified of the incident.

As the crime scene at 1118 S. Charles St. was being secured further information was received that a fourth victim drove into Harbor

1 Hospital also suffering from stab wounds. That victim/ suspect was listed as Shawn Guzman W/M DOB 84 -99. Mr. Guzman was later

i transported to University of Maryland Shock Trauma where he was treated for his injuries. Mr, Guzman suffered from stab injuries to his

i left thigh. Witness in reference to this incident were transported to Homicide Section to be interview by Detectives. Crime Lab Unit 5839

i Tech Jackson also responded to University of Maryland Shock Trauma to photo all parties that were injured in reference to this incident.
 All evidence in reference to this incident was submitted to ECU under the above listed central complamt number.

i Mr. Rodney Johnson and Mr. Dimitri Gaither condition is unknown at this time. They both were in surgery, a follow up/condition check

: will be conducted. Mr. Cameron Price and Mr. Shawn Guzman was listed in stable condition.
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INCIDENT REPORY

f?gszslgOB POLICE DEPARTMENT 1 Crime / Incldent Attempt]2 Complaint Number
Ravised W1o BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Aggravated Assault by Cutting O ]9-170505432
|3 Location of Offense / Incident (Exact Street Addrass,
® Person 0 Property Cl vehicle [ Miscellaneous 1118 S Charles St Bz(altimore Md2 1)230 Page 1 of2
Domestic Related  Gang Related Juvenila Reiated Hale Crime Invesligative Stop 4 Data / Time Occurred [5 Dala / Tima Reported
| a a Q N} 13 May 2017 0140 hrs 13 Mat 2017 0140 hrs
B Unit 17 Pos! of Qceurrence B Reporting Area 19 Street Code 10 CAD Number 11 Location Given by Dispatcher 12 Companien Report No
9C43 942 r 111 On view
13 Case Slatus 14 Case Disposijion 15 Follow-up 16 Crima Coda {17 Crime Classiication]18 Desenbe Location of Otfense or Type of Premise 18 Reparied by Cripe Watcher
Open (] Closed [ ] Cleared éf”um Creared ¥} Yes (] Nof Bar O yes MNo

victim Johnson, Rodney

20 Complainant /  fName (Last. First. M1}, or Firm Nama # Business

‘Residence | 53 {Include City. County, State, Zip}

Age  DNR Height Waight

7

f

Race . : Geng (Ethninity ispanic or Labno
i 3 S e 4 tancans 4l : kniov
dBla k  [Iwnits [ Asian or Pacific Islander [0 Native Amarican/Alaskan Natve ] Other - G Female g:al Hispanic or Latrio O unknown
Anere Employed cr Schog! Attending (Inciude City Located) Occupation i}curs of EmploymentResidance Phone Other Phona Sobnaty
, unk
[21 imjunes and Location an Body victim's Conditon Victjm Hospitahized r'F actity [22 Victim / Assailant Relationship23 Current / Formar Cohabitant
side / stomach area unknown ¥ ves LI No ' Shock Trauma (Jves T No
D4 Repoiting fName (Last, First Ml Sex Race Age ‘DOB Address (Include City, Counly, State, Zip} Residence Phone Other Phane
Peraon i : :
25 Witness Parent/Guardian Name (Last, First. M1 iAddress (include City, Counlty, State Zip) ‘Residance Phone Other Fhone
8 Suspact IName (Last First. Mi) ‘Address finciude City, County. State. Zip)

Ace NOB GHeight  Weight

{

Race T T Ve > .
QBtack J\M\ila U Asen or Pacific tstander [ Matve Amancanfalaskan Natve  [J] Other Gender [Di ;ﬂ::ale Ethrecity :;p:‘r::;::‘:”&um O Unknown
. omplexion ‘Hair ColorfLenglvStyle ‘Hat ‘Eyes [Facal Har iTee(h BhitCoal
white “brown : ‘bro "
Fants Shoss :Addiional Dascriplors (Talloos, Plercings Scars. Marks, Accent, elc.) “Arrast Number
P7 Trademarks of Suspect(s} (Action / Convarsation) 178 Point of Entry 29 Lacation Last Seen 30 Manner of Escape 131 Direclion of Escape
unknown
2 Waapon / Means of Attack 33 Msthod Used to Commut Cnme [34 Type of Proparty Taken [35 Total Loss Vatue
Knife/ sharp object knife/ stabbed victim's
PB Vehicle Suspact Vicim Siolen Towed Other [Tag Number :State :Expiration ivehicle Year:Make ‘Model Body Slyle:Coior iMiteage
womaton; Oy QO O O C : % ; i ;
Vahicte identfication Numbar (VIN) tignition Locked  Keys In lgmtion  Doors Locked  Windows Closed :Racﬁo in Car BalteryinCar  Spare Tire In Car Trunk Locked
0 ves CINo [ ves O No (O Yes I No D Yes CINo (O Yes I No O Yes  No O Yes [ No 3 Yes O No
37 Ragisterad Owner Name {Last. Furst, M)) Sex ‘Race Age 0oB ‘Address (Include City County State, Zip)
[38 Racovered by 39 Method of Theft 140 Evidance of Stripping / Tampenng 1 Repo. Chack |42 Tow List Check [43 Owner Notified
1 Yes (1 No|(J Yes LI No | QO Yes (] No
44 Tow |ocation Towed From ‘Location Towed To Towed by Tow Truck Operator Signature
bnformation : :
5 Dataclive Notified Sequence No Assignman ‘Unit Number Date Time (46 Medical Examiner Notifed Date Time
K7 Cnme Lab Technican Name Urut Number Time v 48 Hot Dask Person Nnhﬁéd Time
|8 Communications Superasor |50 Citywide Broadcast Time 51 Viclkm Assistancalincident information’Explain
Notfed fves N0 | 1 Yes CNo Fommis) Provided (¢ veg [JNg - 309 Issued
[i2 Copres Forwardad To
onl'd :‘ fve: {1) Conti ol any p 0 fems {2) Property Listing to include property taken and seized/submitied svidence/property, kat propery Inventory number(s) when apphicable (3) Oescribe delais of lncident inciude oY steps teken in
sctions | nary 14) Ust ak ad In g fame. ngency ar sssignment unit numba: telephone number, date. time (S) Lt a¥ artests. Inciuding Aest Numbers and charges

See continued supplement on page

2o0f2...

Cor?uéJ

153 Repcrirg Officear Name [PRINT CLEARLY)

P/O Goodwin

Ssquence Mo Assignment Signall
G730 SD

.4 - PR 0ving Supervisor Pank ans Mame

“Seguencs bie Assignment Signatwre

Cdl

53 PM5 Data Enterd €

Zequence Ulc

Ity

ate Time

eyer 57 Peferred To

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK



o

SUPPLEMENT REPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT [ Crima / Incigent PR Compiaint Nurmber
Form 04/007 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Aggravated Assault by Cutting [ |9-170505432
Revised 1te [3 Location of Offensa / ncident (Streat Address, Zip)
Continuation [[] Follow Up 1118 S Charles St, 21230 bage 2 o 2
Parion Proparty Miscelaneous Vehicia Missing Parson Custody 4 Date / Time of This Rapont 5 Arreat / Custody Numbar
O | O 0 0 ]13May 2017 / 0140 hrs
B Unit [7 Post of Octul A Raporting Arsa Streat Code 10 CAD Number 11 Original Report Oate / Time 12 Qffensa / Incident Changed From
9C43 942 11 13 May 2017 / 0140 hrs
[13 Casa Status 14 Muitips Clearancs 15 Casa Disposition Explaln 16 Follow: 17 Crime Codo 18 Crima Classification
OpenD Closad D YesD No DClean:d. Nol Cleared Yes
16 Complainant/ puame (Last First MY, or Firm Name if Business ‘Residence / Addrass (Inciude City, County, State Zip) Sax : Age bo8
Victm Johnson, Rodney ; ‘M ‘1 1-.-92
€ Black D‘Mﬂe DAsmn or Pacific Isiander Dlalwe Amencan/Alaskan Naotive D Cther :s:’::i:;ti:ﬁmo Dummwn

0 Caopiey Forwarded To

ont'd [N (1) C of any p ingy Hama [2) Progerty Lisiing, to include property taken snd s ek at preperty invenlory number{s} when spplcable (3) Record all uctivity snd ol developments In casa
clionspubsaquent to last repert. inciude names and arres! numbers of s persens srested Expinin any crimafncident duﬂﬂnuon chmuu (4) List o) additionat natikcations. Including nama, agency o o unit number, numbey, data
Hma {5) Recommend case status when spplcable (8) If Mulpls Clearznce, inciude alf sflactad complaialicase numbers

On May 13, 2017 at approximately 0140 hours, I responded to the 1118 S. Charles St to an on view cutting. Once at the focation , |
observed numerous people exiting the Bar in a frantic state. [t was at this time [ noticed Dimitri Phillips Gaither B/M DOB 9-.92 lyiag
1in front of Banditos Bar suffering from multiple stab wounds. I also noticed several other black males who also exited the bar, they are
i listed as Rodney Johnson B/M DOB 11§92, Cameron Michael Price B/M DOB 2-f-92 both were also suffering from multiple stab
:wounds As other police units arrived on the scene, Baltimore City medic were dispatched. Medic #23 arrived on scene and transported
» Dimitri Gaither to University of Maryland Shock Trauma for treatment. Mr. Gatither was suffering from multiple stab wounds to the
i chest and side area. Baltimore City Medic#5 arrived on the scene and treated an transported Rodney Johnson to University of Maryland
: Shock Trauma . Mr. Rodney Johnson suffered multlple stab wounds to his side an stomach area. Baltimore City Medic # 21 also arrived
i on the scene to treat Mr. Cameron Price's injuries, they also transported him to University Of Maryland Shock Trauma. Mr. Price suffered
: from stab wounds to his hip and flank area. Crime Lab Unit 5839 Tech Jackson was notified and processed the crime scene. An area
3 canvass was conducted by myself and members to locate suspect(s) the canvass turned out negative results. Unit 9C09 and 9A09 was

' notified of the incident.
1 Asthe crime scene at 1118 S. Charles St. was being secured further information was received that a fourth victim drove into Harbor

1 Hospital also suffering from stab wounds. That victim/ suspect was listed as Shawn Guzman W/M DOB 8-‘99. Mr. Guzman was later

; transported to University of Maryland Shock Trauma where he was treated for his injuries. Mr. Guzman suffered from stab injuries to his
i left thigh. Witness in reference to this incident were transported to Homicide Section to be interview by Detectives. Crime Lab Unit 5839
{ Tech Jackson also responded to University of Maryland Shock Trauma to photo all parties that were injured in reference to this incident.

! All evidence in reference to this incident was submitted to ECU under the above listed central complamt number.

: i Mr. Rodney Johnson and Mr. Dimitri Gaither condition is unknown at this time, They both were in surgery, a follow up/condition check
! will be conducted. Mr. Cameron Price and Mr. Shawn Guzman was listed in stable condition.

'
H
1
v
i
+

Continued

21 Reporting Parson's Signature Oate
1 affirm and declare that the statements above ara true to the best of my knowledge: .

[22 Reporting Officer Nama (PRINT CLEARLY) Sequence No Assignment Signature / //
P/O Goodwin G730 :SD :

3 Approving Supervisor Rank and Name Sequance No Assignment ‘Signature

[24 RMS Dala Entered By Saquance No Dale Time 05 Reviewer 126 Referred To

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK



+ -NCIDENT REPORT

Form 14/00
0o a08 POLICE DEPARTMENT T Crime Timeident PP P rvemmmry v
Revieduita BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Aggravated Assault by Cutting O 19-170505432
. 3 Location of Offense / Incident (Exact Streat Address)
# Person QO Property O Vehicle (] Miscellaneous 1118 S Charles St Baltimore Md 21230 page 1 ol
Domestic Relsted  Gang Related Juveniia Retated Hale Cnme Insesbgabve Stop 4 Date / Time Occurred 5 Date / Time Reported
a a (] a d 13 May 2017 0140 hrs 13 Mat 2017 0140 hrs
B Unit Post of Occurmence |8 Reporting Area Street Coda 10 CAD Numbar 11 Location Given by Dispatcher 12 Companion Repont No
9C43 942 111 On view
13 Case Status 14 Case Disposiion 15 Follow-up 16 Crime Code {17 Crime Ctasstication|t8 Describe Location of OHense or Type of Premise 19 Reported by C Watcher
Open (] Ciosed [ Cleared @) Not Cleared™ Yes I No| Bar yes MNo
0 Complainant 7 [Name (Last, First MI), or Firm Name ff Business ‘Rasidenca / Address (Include City Co; State Zi Age  MOR Height  “Weght
Vietim Gaither, Dimitri ' : Al '
Race Geyler  [male Ednicily Hispankc or Latino
ack Whit Asizl P 13
dal Qwnte [ Asian or Pacfic Islander [ Nalive AmericanvAlask an Native [ Other k [ Fomals BNM Hispanic or Latino O unknewn
iAhere Employed or Schoal Attending (inciude City Localed) Occupation lfours of EmploymentRes:dence Phone Other Phone Scbnety
Drk
[21 Injuries and Locatan on Body Victim's Condilion Vichym Hospitalized Faiity 22 Victim / Assaitant Relationship Fa Currant / Former Cohabitant
chest and side area unknown : Er"fes {1 No : Shock Trauma Qyes O No
4 Reporting Name (Last, First. M!) Sex Race ‘Age DO8 Addrass (Include CHy, County, State Zip) Residenca Phone Other Phona
Person : .
25 Wiiness ParenVGuartian [Name (Last, First, M1} iAddress (inciude City, County. State, Zip) .Residence Phone ‘Other Phona
] U ; j
26 Suspact Name (Last First, Mi) iaddrass (include City. County, Siale, Zip) Aom DOB Height Weight
Race l " “Gander |§ Male Ethnicity Hispanic or Latino ‘
Black Whit As Pacific il
Q d ite  [J Asian or Pacific istands: [ Native AmencanAlaskan Native Q other ) Femals aNol Faspanic or Lafing 3 Unknown
[Complaxion ‘.:Hafr Color/LengttvSiyte Hat ‘Eyes Facial Hair gTeglh ‘Shirt/Coat
white brown :bra ; :
Pants iAdditional Descriptors (Taltoos, Piarcings, Scars, Marks, Accant, aic.)

‘Shoes

‘Arrast Number

27 Trodamarks of Suspsci(s) (Action / Conversation) 128 Point of Entry 9 Location Last Seon 130 Manner of Escape 1 Direction of Escapa
unknown
[32 Weapon / Means of Altack 33 Method Used o Commit Crime 134 Type of Property Taken 135 Tolal Loss Vaius
Knife/ sharp object knife stabbed victim's
Vehicls Suspact Vicim Stolen Towed Other [rag Number Siate  Expiration (Vehicle Yaar Make Model ‘Bady Style Color Mitmage
rfarmation : : : : H : : :
H D D D D D N e H i N
ehicls Identfication Numbar (VIN) Igniton Locked  Kaysinigration  Doors Locked  Windows Closed Radio In Car BatteryinCar  ‘Spare Tire in Car Trunk Lockad

L Yes O No [ yes CINo () Yes LI No [ Yes D No ( Yes (I No 0 Yes O No ( Yes [d No[J Yes (I No

7 Ragisierad Owner Name [Last First Miy Sex -Race Age DOB Address {include City, County, State, Zip)
(38 Recoverad by 38 Mathod of Theft 140 Evidence of Stripping / Tampering 141 Repo Check 142 Tow List Check [43 Ownar Nolified
U Yes D No | U ves L No | Yes (I No
[44 Tow L.ocation Towed From ‘Location Towed To Towed by Tow Truck Operatar Signature
45 Datective Nottfied iSequence Na ‘Assignment {Unit Number Date Time 46 Medical Examiner Notified  Date Time
147 Crime Lab Technician Name Unit 'Number Time 148 Hot Desk Parson Notified Tima

49 Communica!
Nalifted

ons Suparviser

Yes (I No

50 Cltywide Broadcast Time

Tdyes CINo

51 Victim Assistance/Incigent informatien Explain

Form(s) Provided (i yag [ No - 309 Issued

[52 Coples Forwardad To

onl'd

[Narrasve (1) Connustion of

Lis

any precscing lams (2} Property Listing, to includa property faken and A
L ul add i ok

aclions

ld ¥

)

g nome,

{3) Describe datalis ot incddent Include aff dleps faken in

perty; st propacty y number(s} when
number, date. ime {5) Uist all anests, ncheding Arrest Numbers and charges

. WQERCY Of B3kl vt number,

See continued supplement on page 20f 2. .,

Conguad

52 Reponing Oﬂ‘uce_r MNama (PRN;YT CLEARLYy Sequence No Assignment “Signature
P/O Gnodwin : G730 SD
54 Acpr 3 Supenvisor Pank add Nama Gaquence Mo Assignment Signature
25 PMS Caa Entersd By Senpenc: o Dae Time & Revsser 57 Relered To

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INX



INCIDENT REPORT

Form 14/008
1e0.25.56 POLICE DEPARTMENT 1 Crime / Incident Attempt]2 Complaint Numbar
Revised 18 BALTIMORE, MARYLAND Aggravated Assault by Cutting Q }9-170505432
[3 Location of Offensa / Incident {(Exact Strat Address)
of Person O Property U Vehicle (I Miscellaneous ') |g 5 Charles St Baltimore Md 21230 Page 1 of2
Domestic Reiatad  Gang Reiated Juveniia Reiatad Hate Crime Investgalive Stcp {4 Date / Tima QOccurrad 5 Datla / Time Reported
Q ] ] O ] 13 May 2017 0140 hrs 13 Mat 2017 0140 hrs
B Unit [7 Post of Octurrenca 18 Reporting Area [ Street Code 10 CAD Numbar 11 Location Glven by Dispatchar 12 Companion Repart No
9C43 942 111 On view
13 Casa Status 14 Casa Dispositi 15 Fotlow-up 16 Crima Coda |17 Crime Classification]18 Describe Location of Offensa or Typa of Pramise 19 Reponad by Crirpe Watcher
Open ] Closed [] Cleared ] Not Cleared™ Yes ( No Bar U Yes ¥iNo
20 Complainant / INamae (Last, First, MI}, or Firm Nama if Business ‘Residenca | Addrass (Inciuda Clly. County, State, Zip) Age HC=ht :Weight
vin ™| Glther, Dimiti L - o o BRI
Race “Gander ale Ethnicty ispanic or Lating
Black Wh As P
d QOwne  [JAsanor Pacifc Islander () Natve AmencaniAlaskan Nabve (] Othar Famale 8:0‘ Hispanic or Labno 3 unknown
Mhera Employed or School Atlending (Include Clty Localad) Occupation Hours of Employmeﬁcsdance Phone ‘Other Phons Sobriety
Drk
L1 Injunias and Location on Body Vietm's Condibon ‘Victym Hospltakzed Faciity [22 Victim / Assalant Relationship3 Current / Formar Cohabitant
chest and side area unknown ves (O No : Shock Trauma (JYes JNo
[4 Reporting Name (Last, First, M!) Sex ‘Race ‘Aga 'DOB Address (Inciuds City. County. State, Zip} Residence Phone ‘Other Phone
Person
25 YWiiness Parent/Guardian $yams (Last, First, MI) iAddress (Include City, County, State, Zip) ‘Residenca Phone ihar Phana
D D H H
28 Suspact Name (Last First, MY} ‘Address (Includs Chy, County, State, Zip) '.Aga ‘DOB  Helght Weight
Guzman, Shawn 821 Pontiac Ave Baltimore Md 21225 17 8/2ﬂ
ce J i
[ Biack dwrmu [ Asian or Pacific Istander (] Nate Amancan/Alaskan Nstve [ Other Gender g‘g:: ate Etfnicity NH:(DSZ;D;?;EUM O unknown
Complexion “Halr ColorfLengiivStyte ‘Hat ‘Eyes ‘Facial Har iTeelh "ShriCoat
|white ; brown ‘bro ‘
Pants ‘Shoas .Aadnlonal Dascrlplurs {Tattoos, Pmn:mgs Scars, Marks, Accant, e!a) “Arrast Number
27 Tradamarks of Suspect(s) {Action / Conversation) ;B Point of Entry 128 Locaton Lest Sean 30 Manner of Escape [31 Direction of Escaps
unknown
32 Wespon / Maeans of Attack 33 Mathad Used to Commit Crime [‘.M Typs of Property Taken 35 Tota! Lass Value
Knife/ sharp object knife stabbed victim's .
35 Vehicle ‘Suspect Victim Stolen Towed Other}rag Number Slate Expiration shicle Yaar;Make Model ‘Baody Style Color ‘Milange
Information : D D D D D : : : : H .
Vericls Idenatcation Number (V1T {VIN) ignibon Locked  Keysinlgntion Doors Locked  Windows Closad ‘Radio m Car ‘BatteryinCar  ‘Spare Tire in Car Trunk Locked

Oyes ONo [ ves O No [ Yes O No Yes LINo O Yes (O No. (T Yes (2 No (3 Yes (0 NoTd Yes O Nol

37 Registerad Owner Nama {Last. First M1) Sex 'Race ‘Age 008 Address (Inciude City, County, State Zip)

38 Racovsred by 138 Mathod of Thefl l4Q Evidence of Stnpping / Tampering 41 Repa Check {42 Tow List Check!43 Ownar Notifled
O ves (I No| L Yes LI Noj (0 ves O No

4 Tow |_ocaton Towed From Location Towed To Towed by Tow Truck Operalor Signature

nformation : : :

45 Delective Notifiad ‘Sequence No :Assignment Unit Numb.r;Dale Time 18 Medhcal Examiner Notified Date Time

#7 Crime Lab Tachnican Name Unit Number Time 48 Flol Dask Parson Nothad Tima

49 Communicayions Supsrisar |50 Citywids Broadeast Time 51 Vietm Assis!ancaﬂrgem Information: Explain

Notted Ff ves N0 | O Yes ONo Fom(s) Provided [ ygg [(JNo . 309 Issued

32 Copies Forwardsd To

Sont'd {nc of sy p g Hems. (2) Pmp«ty Usting. to include preperty taken and Aok ropefty (3} Dusciba details of incldent Includa afl steps taken in

Sactons y in {4) Lst st ding name, agency of assigniment. ualt number, telephons number, dlul Iml () Ust a8 mesh induding M\m Numbers and charges

See continued supplement on page 2of 2...

Corguec

53 Reporting Officer Name (PRINT CLEARLY)

P/O Goodwin

Sequence No  Assignment

G730 SD

34 Approving Supemvisor Rank

and Name

Sequence No Assignmen!

Signatura

35 RMS Data Entered By

Saquence No Dale

Time

56 Reviewer

57 Referred To

REPORT SHOULD BE TYPED OR LEGIBLY PRINTED IN BLACK INK



5/17/2017

Inspection Reports - New Form

PLAINTIFF’S
EXHlBlT

Board of Liquor License Commissioners %
For Baltimore City

231 E. Baltimore Street, & Floor
Baltimore, Maryland, 21202-3258

INVESTIGATION REPORT

Location Address: | 1118 CHARLES STREET SOUTH 21230 v

Licensee Information (Trade Name): |BAND|TOS

Corporation Name | [THE SOBO TACO SPOT

License Type: | Class "BD7" Beer, Wine and Liquor v

Owner Email: r |

Contact:

Bouncer/Security Name (if applicable): l

‘ D.0.B. I

Incident Date/Time: [5/17/2017 |[3;51:34 PM ‘

Report Facts:

On or about May 13, 2017 at approx. 2:20am 1 Agent Chrissomallis working with the Social Task Force consisting on Sgt. Leisher, Det.
Greenhill and Det. Gatto from the BCPD Vice Unit and Special Investigators Craig Crippen and Dave McGinnis from Dept. of Housing
Responded to 1118 South Charles Street in the city of Baltimore and the state of Maryland. We responded to this location because of

A call that there was a stabbing inside of this location known as BANDITOS. Once we arrived there was BCPD Southern District patrol and
Detectives from Homicide on scene. We spoke to the manager on duty Mr. James William Dipino Jr. who was identified by a Maryland
Issued ID. After speaking to the officers and Detectives on scene it was determined that the altercation started at approx. 1:40 am inside
of the location. When officers arrived they discovered 3 Victims that had been stabbed. Victim 1. Dimitri Gaither 24 year old Blk male,
Victim 2. Rodney Johnson 24 year old Blk male, Victim 3. Cameron Price 25 year old Blk male. All 3 victims were transported to Shock
Trauma. While at the location we were informed that there was a possible 4th victim that had walked into Harbor Hospital with

stab wounds. Further investigation by BCPD Detectives revealed that the 4th was the suspect in the incident. The Suspect was later
\dentified as 17 year old Shawn Guzman.

A follow up Investigation was conducted on May 14th 2017 at approx. 12:30am by Detective Greenhill and Agent Chrissomallis.

When we arrived at the location we met Mr. Andrew Dulap one of the owners, manager Travis Reed and head of security and Ace
Security Representative Matthew Robert Sauers. At that time all three where asked how the suspect a 17 year old was in the estab.

at 1:40 am. The owner and manager stated that security usually did a good job at knowing who was under 21 and inside while the
restaurant was open and could not provide an answer. They also stated that they where going to have a meeting with Ace Security and
staff to implement different procedures for carding and keeping their establishment safe. We also asked why the cameras where not
operating that night and we where told that due to the expansion the electrician had cut power to them for a few days. We also
discussed the importance of preserving any possible crime scene and that they needed to train their staff. All three were

cooperative with us and answered all questions that we asked. We left the location without any further incident.

**Disregard the dates and times on this report. The actual dates and times are in the body of this report.**

hitp://portal2013 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/_layouts/15/FormServer.aspx?XsnLocation=http%3a//portal 201 3 baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/N...

Photos Taken:

172



51712017 Inspection Reports - New Form

La@ Click here to insert a picture

Bl Attach Additional Photos

Report Prepared By:

|i:0#.w | baltimore\john.chrissomalliss |5/17/2017

http:/portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/_{ayouts/15/FormServer.aspx?XsnLocation=http%3a//portal2013.baltimore.city/sites/BLLC _Inspections/N... 2/2



6/7/2017 Case Information

v’ T i et oo By

Go Back Now

[Case Information

: PLAINTIFF’S
Court System: Circuit Court for Baltimore City - Criminal System EXHIBIT
Case Number: 117143014 Case Status: ACTIVE

Status Date: 05/23/2017

Tracking Number: 171001354635 Complaint No: 70505432
District Case No: 6B02351537

Filing Date: 05/23/2017 Incident Date: 05/13/2017

Defendant Information

Defendant Name: GUZMAN, SHAWN
Race:WHITE Sex: MALE
DoB:08 /1999

Addres IR

City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip Code: (i Bli®

ISchedule Information

Court Date: 06/16/2017 Court Time: 09:30 Room: 451

Court Location: COURTHOUSE WEST, LEXINGTON & ST. PAUL, BALTIMORE, MD 21202
Reason: ARRAIGNMENT

ICharge and Disposition Information

(Each Charge is listed separately. The disposition is listed below the Charge)

Charge No: 1

CJ1S/Traffic Code: 2 0910

Description: ATT 1ST DEG. MURDER
Charge No: 2

CJ1S/Traffic Code: 2 0920

Description: ATT 2ND DEG MURDER
Charge No: 3

CJIS/Traffic Code: 1 1420

Description: ASSAULT-FIRST DEGREE
Charge No: 4
CI1S/Traffic Code: 1 1415

Description: ASSAULT-SEC DEGREE
Charge No: 5
C11S/Traffic Code: 1 1425

Description: RECKLESS ENDANGERMENT
Charge No: 6
QJ1S/Traffic Code: 1 5200

Description:

Description: DEADLY WEAPON-INT INJURE
Charge No: 7
C115/Traffic Code: 1 5202

DEADLY WEAPON-CONCEAL

hitp://casesearch.courts.state.md.us/casesearch/inquiryDetail jis ?caseld=117143014&loc=698&dstailLoc=D SK8
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6/7/2017

Case Information

L

Charge No: 8

15/ Traffic Code: 2 0910

Description: ATT 1ST DEG. MURDER
Charge No: 9

C31S/Traffic Code: 2 0920

Description: ATT 2ND DEG MURDER
Charge No: 10
CJ1S/Traffic Code: 1 1420

Description: ASSAULT-FIRST DEGREE
Charge No: 11
CJ1s/Traffic Code: 1 1415

Description: ASSAULT-SEC DEGREE
Charge No: i2
CJ1S/Traffic Code: 1 1425

Description: RECKLESS ENDANGERMENT
Charge No: 13
CJ15/Traffic Code: 1 5200

Description: DEADLY WEAPON-INT INJURE
Charge No: 14
CJ1S/Traffic Code: 1 5202

Description: DEADLY WEAPON-CONCEAL
Charge No: 15
CJIS/Traffic Code: 2 0910

Description: ATT 18T DEG. MURDER
Charge No: 16
C31S/Traffic Code: 2 0920

Description: ATT 2ND DEG MURDER
Charge No: 17
CJIS/Traffic Code: 1 1420

Description: ASSAULT-FIRST DEGREE
Charge No: 18
CJ1S/Traffic Code: 1 1415

Description: ASSAULT-SEC DEGREE
Charge No: 19
C11S/Traffic Code: 1 1425

Description: RECKLESS ENDANGERMENT
Charge No: 20
Q)1S/Traffic Code: 1 5200

Description:

Description: DEADLY WEAPON-INT INJURE
Charge No: 21
CJ1S/Traffic Code: 1 5202

DEADLY WEAPON-CONCEAL

http://casesearch.courts.state.md.us/casesearchvinquiryDetail jis?caseld=117143014&loc= 69&detaiiLoc=DSK8
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6/7/2017 Case Information

o—

s

Related Person Information

Name:AARON, PETRA
Connection: ASST STATES ATTORNEY

Address:120 E BALTIMORE ST #1160
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip Code: 21202

Name:PURTELL, RICHARD E
Connection:POLICE OFFICER

Address:DET DIV HOMICIDE SECTION

Name:MUNDY, FRANK B
Connection:POLICE OFFICER

Address:DDU SD

Name:MCCOY, TAVON D
Connection:POLICE OFFICER

Address:DET DIV HOMICIDE SECTION

Name:MURPHY, AIDRINE R
Connection:POLICE OFFICER
Address:SOUTHERN DISTRICT

Name:RICHARDS, BETTE S
Connection:POLICE OFFICER

Address:SOUTHERN DISTRICT

Name:NEISSER, EMILY P
Connection:POLICE OFFICER

Address:SOUTHERN DISTRICT

Name:JACKSON, REBECCA A
Connection:POLICE OFFICER

Address:DET DIV LABORATORY SECT

Event History Information

Event Date Comment

CASI 05/23/2017
CCPH 05/25/2017
CCPH 05/25/2017
TRAK 06/16/2017

CASE ADDED THROUGH ON-LINE ON THIS DATE 20170525
COMMITMENT PENDING HEARING-BAIL SET NONE
COMMITMENT PENDING HEARING-BAIL SET NONE
ASSIGNED TO TRACK C - 120 DAYS ON 06/16/2017

This is an electronic case record. Full case information cannot be made available either because of legal restrictions
on access to case records found in Maryland Rules, or because of the practical difficulties inherent in reducing a

case record into an electronic format.

hitp://casesearch.courts. state.md.us/casesearchvinquiryDetail jis?caseld=117143014&loc= 69&detaillLoc=DSK8
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Liquor Board System

Version 1.0

Annual-Renewal w | License-Transfer » | One-Day w | AddNew License » | Query » | Help

License Detail

t Close the License | Print License 1 { Print Renewal Letter | | << GoBack

License Info

License Num: LBD7 421 Cert Num: 1191 Fee: $1,820.00 Status: Renewed
License Date:5/1/2017 License Year. 2017

CR Number: 14630158

Payment Date:  ****

2016 -2017 TPP Paid [ él}hl

2017 Trader's License [1 | Update Info |

Add Adult Enterfainment License l : L'

; Add New Adult Entertainement License

Location %

Corp Name: THE SOBO TACO SPOT
Trade Name: BANDITOS
lone Code: 7
Phone: 443-708-2363

Block Num: 1118 Street: CHARLES STREET SOUTH
City: BALTIMORE State: MD Zip: 21230

CR Number: 14630158

Portion of Business Used:

USE PORTION OF PREMISES 1118 S. CHARLES UNITS TTOAND 111 AS A
TAVERN/RESTAURANT WITH LIVE ENTERTAINMENT PER BMZA 2013-295 APPROVE 8/6/13.

RestPUFROOR TABLE SERVICE PER BMZA 2014-316 WITH CONDITIONS. MAY PROVIDE OFF
PREMISE CATERING

|

‘ Edit the License Location info Alternate Mailing Address |
License Owners
First Name |Last Name Street City State [Zip  |Action |Change Owner
BRUCE RICHARDSON IW. VASSAR PLACE LAKEWOOD |CO 80227 | Edit Remove Owner
MICHAEL  WHITE 8420 HARFORD ROAD BALTIMORE |MD {21234 | Edit Remove Owner

Comments
[ T
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Date Comment Action

01/17/2017 1/5/17- Public Hearing Application to trnsfer ownership,request to expand premise to include | Delete |
1118 S. Charles, Unit 101 for business- APPROVED (2-0 vote) (Moore -Denied) 3 ;

11/22/2016|MARYLAND SALES SEND A RELEASE LETTER ON 11/18/2016 CR#14630158-EXPANSION... K/R § Delete |

Applicant's Lawyer Pete Prevas tumed in a application on 10/05/2016 for transfer of ownership
10/05/2016](to remave Bruce Richardson and add Andrew Dunlap) and expansion 1118 to 1120 §. Charles | Delete |

St k/r
04/09/2015|PROTEST OF RENEWAL FILED FOR 2015-2016 LICENSE YEAR.... /sb Delete
03/20/2015(2/2/2014 Maryland State Tax release receive Delete

02/24/2015 07/10/2014 Public Hearing re: Request for a Special Amusement License Applicants requested

!

POSTPONEMENT . Board granted postponement Delete |
02/19/2015|2/19/2015 Maryland State Tax release receive Delete
11/26/2014|9/22/14**STATE HOLD***MARYLAND SALES & USE TAX Delete

11/17/2014 %/572/52014 Public Hearing re: Violation of Rule 4.05(a} GUILTY $500 Admin Fee $125 Total Fine I Delete t

10/2/14 PUBLIC HEARING RE APPLICATION TO TRANSFER OWNERSHIP & LOCATION OF A CLASS | ‘

10/07/2014/BD7 BWL LICENSE PRESENTLY LOCATED AT 1439 S CHARLES STTO 1118 S CHARLES ST, REQUEST | Delete |

FOR LIVE ENTERTAINMENT . BOARD APPROVED THE TRANSFER. $100 PAID
11/23/2010(11/10 Transfer of ownership, BD7-BWL, Gary E. Morse, Catherine's Pub, LLC | Delete

Print History (Print Card) §

License num: LBD7 421 Address: 1118 CHARLES STREET SOUTH
Trade Name: BANDITOS

Comment:

Add Comment

Hold Info

Powered by:
_10@5 OFP,Ge




)] Maryland Business Express A Home ' o Log In/Create Account

Business Entity Search, Certificate of Status & Document Order
THE SOBO TACO SPOT, LLC: W14240436

General Information  Filing History = Personal Property

General Information

Department 1D Number:
W14240436

Business Name:
THE SOBO TACO SPOT, LLC

Principal Office:
1118 SOUTH CHARLES STREET
BALTIMORE MD 21230

Resident Agent:

MICHAEL F. WHITE

8420 OLD HARFORD ROAD
BALTIMORE MD 21234

Status:
ACTIVE

Good Standing:
THIS BUSINESS IS IN GOOD STANDING
» Order Certificate of Status

Business Type:
DOMESTICLLC

Business Code:
ENTITIES OTHER THAN CORPORATIONS

Date of Formation/ Registration:
08/08/2011

State of Formation:
MD

Stock Status:
N/A

Close Status:
N/A

@ Mew Search

& Business Entity Search
- General Information
O Document Order

O Contact Information



